
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
February 11, 2020 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 
Page 1

mailto:cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:30 PM 
 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

 

Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor Roger Gaylord, Council Member 
Kerri Howell, Council Member Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members:     Kozlowski, Sheldon, Gaylord, Howell, Aquino 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom National Charity League for their Community 
Service 

2. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom Concert Association for Receiving the 2019 
Folsom Arts Achievement Award 

3. Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element 
Update – Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

3 

4. City Manager's Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for Fiscal Year 2019 and the Fiscal 
Year 2019-20 Second Quarter Financial Report 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Council Members may pull an item for discussion. 

5. Approval of the January 28, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes 

6. Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Surplus Railroad Rolling Stock 
to the Placerville and Sacramento Valley Railroad 

7. Resolution No. 10387 - A Resolution Accepting a Grant from the California Department of 
Transportation for the Local Road Safety Plan 

8. Resolution No. 10388 - A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, 
Prairie City Road and Riley Street 

9. Resolution No. 10389 - A Resolution Accepting the Grant Award from the Sacramento Area 
Council of Governments (SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project 
Development Grant Funding Program for the City of Folsom Active Transportation Plan 

10. Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience 
Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

11. Ordinance No. 1300 - An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on 
Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Introduction and First Reading) 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

Page 3



 

4 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must be 

made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
mailto:cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us


City of Folsom 
Resolution of Commendation 

Honoring 

National Charity League 
for their Community Service 

WHEREAS, National Charity League (NCL) is a national non-profit organization comprised 
of mother and daughter members and specifically designed for young women 
in seventh to twelfth grades. Their mission is to foster mother-daughter 
relationships in a philanthropic organization committed to community service, 
leadership development, and cultural experiences; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Chapter of National Charity League, Inc. was founded in 2017 by 
Folsom resident, Aimee Gillum. Aimee worked with NCL, Inc. and determined 
the Folsom area could support a local chapter; and 

WHEREAS, Folsom received its official NCL, Inc. formation March 17, 2017. The 
founding Board of the Folsom Chapter was comprised of visionary women, 
and the successful start was the direct result of their initial leadership and 
mentorship; and 

WHEREAS, currently, the Folsom Chapter has grown to more than 200 members and 
supports a variety of philanthropies in and around the Folsom community 
including children's education centers, food pantries, children with special 
needs, U.S. Military, environmental preservation and senior care; and 

WHEREAS, over the past two years, the Folsom NCL has provided more than 600 
volunteers and hundreds of hours annually for Parks & Recreation events, 
Community Service Day, Veteran's Day Parade, and Wild Nights & Holiday 
Lights at the Zoo Sanctuary; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom would like to recognize NCL for their contribution to our 
community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, SARAH AQUINO, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the 
Folsom City Council and the Folsom community, do hereby extend commendations in the 
highest regard to the Folsom Chapter of National Charity League and wish them continued 
success in all their future endeavors. 

COMMENDED, this 11 th day of February 2020. 

Attest: 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Page 5

Item No. 1.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6

Item No. 1.



City of Folsom 
Resolution of Commendation 

Honoring 

The Folsom Concert Association 
FOR RECEIVING THE 2019 FOLSOM ARTS ACHIEVEMENT AWARD 

WHEREAS, this Arts Achievement Award is being presented to recognize and honor the 
Folsom Concert Association; and 

WHEREAS, since 1994, the Folsom Concert Association has provided the most 
affordably priced shows consisting of five concerts for the past 25 years with 
approximately 800 patrons attending; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Concert Association has provided 125 concerts with an 
audience of over 100,000 people that enjoy these concerts; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Concert Association fulfills its mission to plan and schedule an 
affordably priced annual musical performance program for the benefit of 
Folsom area residents and those in the surrounding communities by 
fostering, recognizing, and encouraging appreciation of music; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Concert Association has provided over 100 free musical 
outreach programs to school children and senior citizens by bringing a 
professional musician to them to listen and enjoy the art of music; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Concert Association has awarded $38,000 in performing arts 
scholarships to students pursuing a musical or theatrical arts education at 
a college or university since 2011; and 

WHEREAS, this year they are being recognized for their outstanding achievement in 
providing opportunities for the community to enjoy professional musicians 
at local concerts, musical education and enjoyment at schools and senior 
care facilities, as well as student scholarships to support future musical and 
theatrical arts for future generations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, SARAH AQUINO, Mayor .of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the 
Folsom City Council, the Folsom Arts and Cultural Commission, and the Folsom 
community, do hereby extend commendations in the highest regard to the Folsom 
Concert Association for receiving the 2019 Folsom Arts Achievement Award. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11 th day of February 2020. 

Attest: 

Page 7

Item No. 2.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 8

Item No. 2.



MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Scheduled Presentations 

Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
Schedule/Housing Element Update - Planned Process and 
Schedule for the Housing Element Update 

Community Development Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
No Action is requested of the City Council at this time. 

BACKGROUND I ISSUE 
The City's selected consultant, Ascent Environmental, will provide an overview ofFolsom's 
2021 Housing Element Update process and timeline. The presentation will introduce 
challenges and opportunities pertaining to the required accommodation ofFolsom's share of 
the lower-income Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA). 

The City's Housing Element is one of seven mandatory elements of the City of Folsom 
General Plan and is a critical component of the City's blueprint to providing affordable 
housing opportunities in the City. The purposes of the housing element include: identifying 
the city's housing needs; stating the City's goals and objectives with regard to housing 
production, rehabilitation, and conservation to meet those needs; and defining policies and 
programs that the City will implement to achieve the stated goals and objectives. Unlike the 
other mandatory general plan elements, the housing element is required to be updated every 
eight years. It is also subject to detailed statutory requirements and mandatory review and 
certification by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). 

The City's current Housing Element was adopted in August 2013 and covers the January 1, 
2013 through October 31, 2021 planning period. The upcoming sixth cycle Housing Element 
will cover the 2021 through 2029 planning period and is due for adoption by May 2021. The 
sixth cycle presents several new challenges for the City in terms of meeting an increased 
RHNA and navigating new state laws pertaining to housing. 

1 
Page 9

Item No. 3.



Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) 
The RHNA is part of a statewide statutory mandate for every city and county in California to 
address a portion of the projected statewide housing needs. Every region in the state is given 
a Regional Housing Needs Determination (RHND) from HCD, which is the estimated future 
housing need for that region. State law mandates that the Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments (SACOG) develop and approve a Regional Housing Needs Plan (RHNP) that 
contains a RHNA methodology for distributing the housing need to each jurisdiction within 
the SACOG six-county region. The SACOG Board adopted the sixth cycle 2021-2029 
RHNA Methodology in November and is scheduled to adopt of the Final Regional Housing 
Needs Plan (RHNP) at its February 20, 2020 SACOG Board Meeting. 

The RHNA allocates to both cities and counties each jurisdiction's "fair share" of the 
region's projected housing needs broken down into four income categories: very low-, low-, 
moderate-, and above moderate-income (see below for a breakdown of how these categories 
are defined in terms of median income). 

Income Category 

Above Moderate Income 
Moderate Income 

Low Income 
Very Low Income 

Household Income Bucket 
(Based on Area Median Income) 

(120+%) 
(80-120%) 
(50-80%) 
(<50%) 

Annual Household Income 
(Based on Four Person Household) 

Above $100,300 
$66,901 - $100,300 
$41,800 - $66,900 
Less than $41,800 

These allocations are intended to be used by jurisdictions when updating their housing 
elements as the basis for ensuring that adequate sites and zoning are available to accommodate 
the expected growth in housing during the eight-year planning period. 

As shown in table below, SACOG allocated the City of Folsom a total of 6,363 housing units 
for the eight-year RHNA cycle. The allocation is equivalent to approximately 795 housing 
units annually for the eight-year planning period. Of the 6,363 housing units, 3,567 units are 
to be affordable to very low-income and low-income households ( collectively referred to as 
the "lower-income" RHNA). This represents a 72 percent increase in the lower-income RHNA 
of the previous Housing Element (2,072 units). 

Folsom·s 2021-2029 Regional Housing Needs Unit Allocation by Income 

RHNA Very Low Low Moderate Above Total *Average 
Moderate Yearly Need 

Housing 
2,226 1,341 829 1,967 6,363 795 

Units 
Percent of 

35% 21% 13% 31% 100% 
Total 

Note : * Based on 8-year planning period 
Source: SACOG Regional Housing Needs Plan Cycle 6 (2021-2029), February 2020 

2 Page 10

Item No. 3.



The City of Folsom must now update its Housing Element to show how it can accommodate 
the RHNA. It is important to note that a core assumption of the Housing Element is that the 
higher the allowed density in the zoning, the more likely it is to accommodate affordable 
housing. Based on state law requirements, 30 units per acre is the density that is deemed 
appropriate for accommodating the lower income RHNA, therefore only sites with zoning that 
allows 30 units per acre can be counted toward meeting the lower-income RHNA. If a 
jurisdiction does not have enough capacity on appropriately zoned land to accommodate all 
income categories of its RHNA, it must identify additional sites and rezone sites within three 
years of the Housing Element adoption deadline. 

Based on staffs initial assessment, the City does not currently have enough land zoned for 
higher-density housing and will have an obligation to rezone a number of sites for higher 
density housing to meet the lower-income RHNA. Through the Housing Element Update 
process, staff and the consultants will be quantifying existing sites/opportunities for higher 
density housing, as well as identifying potential new sites for consideration of zoning for higher 
density housing to meet the state requirements. 

New State Laws Pertaining to Housing 

Recent changes to state law (such as AB 1397 and SB166) may create some additional 
challenges for our current sites inventory and tracking of affordable and market rate projects 
during the eight-year cycle. Ascent Environmental Staff will provide an overview of these new 
laws as we commence our Housing Element work. 

Submitted, 

Pam Johns, Community Development Director 

3 Page 11

Item No. 3.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 12

Item No. 3.



0 111,1 IC.TI•' & 1 l,,,ltTL 1' I 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Scheduled Presentations 

City Manager's Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for 
Fiscal Year 2019 and the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Second Quarter 
Financial Report 

Finance Department 

RECOMMENDATION/ CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the City Manager's Fiscal Year 
2019-20 Second Quarter Financial Report. 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the 
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted 
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis. 

This Quarterly Financial Report is an analysis of the unaudited financial status of the City's 
major funds for the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20, covering the six-month period 
from July 2019 through December 2019. Tables and graphs have been integrated into the 
report to help illustrate financial performance. Please refer to the Appendices of the report for 
detailed schedules of the City's key funds for the period ending December 31, 2019, including 
cumulative fund balances from the prior year. 

POLICY/ RULE 

Section 5 .05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the 
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted 
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis. 

1 Page 13

Item No. 4.



Section 3.02.050 (b) of the Folsom Municipal Code states" .... within 30 days after the end of 
each quarter during the fiscal year, and more often if required by the City Council, the City 
Manager shall submit to the City Council a financial and management report." 

ANALYSIS 

At midpoint of the current fiscal year the National and California economies both continue to 
increase, but at a slower rate (UCLA Anderson Forecast). With unemployment still at full 
employment and consumer confidence high, consumer spending is expected to continue, but 
slow in the coming months. This reduced spending is already seen in the lower auto sales 
(California Forecast, Nov. 2019). The expectation of a recession in the near-term horizon is 
very low. 

For FY 2020 the General Fund is projected to end the year with the unrestricted fund balance 
increasing by $518,000 to $17.88 million. The percentage of unrestricted fund balance to 
expenditures is projected to decrease from FY 2019 by 1.5%, from 20.1% to 18.6%, which is 
due to higher projected expenditures in FY 2020. Projected revenues of $92.70 million is 
an increase of$437,300 or .47% over FY 2019. Projected expenditures of $96.07 million is 
also an increase from FY 2019 of $9.47 million or 10.94%. 

The FY 2020 projected revenue increase over appropriated revenues is seen in several 
categories but predominately in license and permits, charges for services, and 
intergovernmental revenues. Property tax received through the second quarter was in the 
amount of $11.81 million and compared to the prior fiscal year of $11.13 million is an increase 
of $675,400 or 6.07%. Property tax is projected to be $27.85 million which would end the 
fiscal year 4.43% higher than the FY 2019 property tax receipts which were $26.67 million. 
This increase is attributed to the valuation increase when properties are sold as well as sales of 
new homes. The average median sales price through the second quarter of FY 2020 was 
$568,219 which is an increase of 0.50% over the prior fiscal year. 

Sales tax is projected to end the fiscal year lower than the budgeted amount of $26.35 million 
by $649,000 to a projected amount of $25.70 million. The year-end projection would be an 
increase to the prior year by $340,713 or 1.34%. 

Charges for services are projected to end the fiscal year at $14.96 million which is $556,310 
more than the budget and approximately $1.24 million (7.63%) less than the prior fiscal year. 
The increase over the current year budgeted amount is seen in the Fire Department's ambulance 
fees ($300,000) and Community Development Department's fees ($350,000). During the 
second quarter charges for services were $6.87 million which is an increase of $597,396 
(9.53%) when compared to the prior year amount of $6.27 million. 

The FY 2020 projected expenditures are $4.27 million over the appropriated amount ($91.80 
million), due mainly to the adjustment for the annexation of Transit ($2.9 million) and includes 
$250,400 for capital expenditures, $258,600 for services and supplies and $173,075 for 
increases in salaries and benefits. The quarter to quarter comparison shows expenses increased 

2 Page 14

Item No. 4.



by $3.69 million or 8.52%. After deducting the $2.9 million for the Transit annexation the 
increase is $792,650 or 1.83%. 

The Water and Wastewater Utility Funds are each projected to end the year with operating 
revenues exceeding operating costs. Operating Income for Water is projected at $847,200 and 
for Wastewater at $1.92 million. The Operating Income for Solid Waste is projected to end 
the year at negative $956,400. The current projections do not include a projection of the recent 
rate increase that will be implemented in February 2020. A comparison of the quarter to 
quarter expenses and revenues show Operating Revenue increased for the Water Fund by 
$314,800 and expenses increased by $189,500. Wastewater shows a quarter to quarter 
Operating Revenue increase of $103,800 while expenses increased by $149,550. Solid Waste 
show a quarter to quarter Operating Revenue increase of $90,406 and an expense increase of 
$749,000. The operating expense increases are mainly due to increases in employee costs, 
contracts and maintenance. 

The Risk Management Fund is projected to end the year with unrestricted net assets of $8.60 
million or 49.65% of operational expenses. A quarter to quarter comparison shows revenues 
decreasing by $166,125 and expenses increasing by $602,995. The increase is seen mostly in 
property insurance and health care costs. 

The negative cash balance in the Trail Grant Fund through the second quarter is $1.31 million. 
A quarter to quarter comparison shows the negative balance is flat. The negative balance is 
mainly due to costs associated with the Oak Parkway Trail Undercrossing project of which 
$1. 03 million of grant reimbursements has not yet been received. 

The Compensated Leaves Fund is estimated to end the fiscal year with fund balance of 
$656,300. Compared to the prior fiscal year the fund balance would decrease by approximately 
$271,000 which is due to a budgeted use of the fund balance in the current fiscal year. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. City Manager's Fiscal Year 2019-20 Second Quarter Financial Report 

Submi! 
Jp. 

Elaine Anders n 
City Manager 

--

3 

Stacey Tamagni 
Finance Director 

Page 15

Item No. 4.



CI TY OF 

F LSO:M: 
DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE 

City of Folsom 
Quarterly Financial Report 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Second Quarter 

February 11, 2020 

Prepared by the Office of Management and Budget 
Financial Analysis and Reporting Division 

Page 16

Item No. 4.



Table of Contents 

Section Page No. 
Introduction ........... .................................................................................. 1 
Executive Summary ................................................................................ 1 
Economic Update .............................................................................. .. .... 1 
Financial Results ..................................................................................... 1 

a) General Fund 
b) Special Revenue Funds 
c) Other Funds 
d) Enterprise Funds 

Risk Management .......................................................... ......................... 6 
Outstanding Debt ..................................................................................... 6 

· Plan Area Impact Fees .... ................. ................. ...... .......... .......... ...... ...... 6 
Capital Improvement Plan .......... ......... ..... ........................................... ... 6 
Encumbrances ......................................................................................... 7 

Appendix 
Revenue Summary by Fund .............................................................. ...... 8 
Expenditure Summary by Fund ............................................................ 11 
Combined General Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement .............. 13 
General Fund Departmental Expenditure Summary .. ... ...... ............ ...... 14 
General Fund Departmental Revenue Detail ................... ... .......... ........ 15 
Housing Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement ....... .. ... .................. 17 
Lighting and Landscaping District Statement ............... .. ................. ... . 18 
Water Fund Revenue & Expense Statement. ........................................ 21 
Wastewater Fund Revenue & Expense Statement ................................ 22 
Solid Waste Fund Revenue & Expense Statement ........... ................... . 23 
Risk Management Fund Revenue & Expense Statement ..................... 24 
Compensated Leave Fund Revenue & Expense Statement .................. 26 
Schedule of Outstanding Debt ...................... .............. .......... ................ 27 
Schedule of Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures ......... .. .......... ..... 28 

Page 17

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

. . 
lFOLt,i;I(])~[ Second Quarter of FY 2019-2020 Cit) of Folsom, California 

INTRODUCTION 

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom 
requires the City Manager submit to the City Council 
a financial and management report showing the 
relationship between budgeted and actual revenues, 
and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly 
basis. 

This Quarterly Financial Report is an analysis of the 
unaudited financial status of the City's major funds 
through the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-
20, covering the period from July 2019 through 
December 2019. The report provides an analysis of 
each fund's revenues, expenditures and fund balance 
as compared to the FY 2019-20 Budget. Please refer 
to the Appendices for detailed schedules of the City's 
key funds for the period ending December 31, 2019. 
The document also includes an analysis of the revenue 
and expenditure activity for the City's: 

• General Fund 
• Special Revenue Funds - Housing Fund, L&L 

Districts 
• Enterprise Funds - Water, Wastewater, and 

Solid Waste 
• Risk Management, Compensated Leaves, 

Outstanding Debt, Capital Improvement Plan 
and Encumbrances 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Projected year-end General Fund revenues are $92.70 
million and projected expenditures are $96.07 million. 
This results in a decrease to fund balance of $3.38 
million and a current projected year-end unassigned 
fund balance of $17.88 million or 18.6% of 
expenditures. 

The projected expenditures include an adjustment for 
the annexation of the City's Transit operations by 
Sacramento Regional Transit. The adjustment is in the 
amount of approximately $2.9 million. The projected 
expenditures without this adjustment is $93.17 
million. 

Following is a chart of the fund balance over the last 
ten years which illustrates the upward movement since 
FY 2012. Fiscal Year 2020 is projected to continue 
the increase to unassigned fund balance. 

... .,. .. _ 
S1&00QOED 

$1-4.CIXlDID 

s12.mo.000 

St0.000000 

Una..sslgnod Genornl Fund 8.tlanca 

ECONOMIC UPDATE 

.... 

Employment in California is still considered to be at 
full employment. The California Economic 
Development Department (EDD) has the December 
2019 unemployment rate for the State and County at 
3.7% and 3.2% respectively. Folsom's unemployment 
rate was 2.3%. There were 36,800 people employed 
in Folsom in December 2019. The unemployment rate 
in December showed a slight increase in the State and 
County and flat in Folsom when compared to 
September 2019. When compared to December 2018 
all three areas showed a slight decrease in the 
unemployment rate. It is expected that the 
unemployment rate will hold steady with seasonal 
fluctuations due to the tight labor market. 

Growth in the California economy is expected to 
continue in 2020, but at a slower pace than was seen 
in 2019. 

A comparison of home sales through the second 
quarter of FY 2020 to FY 2019 shows the number of 
home sales increased by 16.50%, with the median 
sales price increasing by only 0.86%. 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE (Appendices C & E) 

The General Fund is the main operating fund of the 
City. For financial reporting, the following funds are 
presented on a combined basis: General Fund, Cash 
Basis, Folsom History Interpretive Center, and SPIF 
Administration. 

Revenues are projected at $92.70 million for FY 2020. 
This is an increase of $437,324 over the FY 2019 
revenue amount and $895,400 more than the FY 2020 
budget amount. The increase in revenues as compared 
to the prior fiscal year is primarily due to projected 
increases in property tax, sales tax and 
intergovernmental revenues. 

1 

Page 18

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter of FY 2019-2020 City of Folsom, California 

The following table shows a comparison of budgeted 
and forecasted revenues for FY 2020. A brief 
discussion of significant General Fund revenue 
sources follows: 

General Fund Revenues by Source 
Bu~et Forecast % 

Property Tax $27,851,631 $27,851,631 100.0% 
Sales and Use Tax 26,349,287 25,700,006 97.5% 
Trans Occup Tax 2,346,299 2,346,299 100.0% 
Real Prop Transfer 572,000 572,000 100.0% 
Franchise Fees 873,288 873,288 100.0% 
Other Taxes 1,100,000 1,100,000 100.0% 
Lie And Permits 2,119,000 2,919,000 137.8% 
Intergovt Revenue 7,723,869 7,853,378 101.7% 
Charges For Serv 14,398,625 14,964,935 103.9% 
Fines & Forfeitures 167,500 179,100 106.9% 
Interest Rev 222,200 222,200 100.0% 
Miscellaneous 867,213 904,480 104.3% 
Transfers In 7,211 ,844 7,211,844 100.0% 

Total $ 91,802,756 $ 92,698,161 101.0% 

• Property tax revenues are currently projected for 
FY 2020 at $27.85 million. This projection is 
$1.18 million (4.43%) higher than the amount of 
property tax received in FY 2019 ($26.67 million). 

• Sales and Use Tax collections are currently 
projected for FY 2020 at $25.70 million compared 
to $25.36 million in the previous fiscal year. This 
is a $340,700 (1.34%) increase from the FY 2019 
amount. Through the second quarter the sales tax 
receipts were $7.30 million in FY 20 compared to 
FY 19 which was $8.40 million. 

• Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) collections are 
projected to end the fiscal year at $2.35 million, a 
decrease of $31,600 (1.33%) when compared to 
the FY 2019 amount. 

• Business Licenses and Building Permits through 
the second quarter were $1 .98 million. Compared 
to the prior year this is an increase of 
approximately $384,190. Business Licenses 
through the second quarter increased by 
approximately $148,500, while Building Permits 
increased by approximately $237,000. The 
current year-end estimate is $2.80 million which 
is approximately $7,100 (0.25%) less than the FY 
2019 amount, and an increase of $800,000 
(39.94%) when compared to the FY 2020 
budgeted amount. 

• Intergovernmental revenues through the second 
quarter were $174,253. Intergovernmental 
revenues mainly consist of vehicle license in-lieu 
fees (VLF), which are received later in the Fiscal 
Year and are budgeted at $7.28 million. The 
projected year-end estimate for all 
intergovernmental revenues is $7.85 million. 
Compared to the prior year, this is an increase of 
approximately $475,000 or 6.44%. The increase 
is mainly due to a projected increase of $374,000 
in VLF and an increase of $101,000 of other 
Intergovernmental revenues when compared to 
the prior year. 

• Charges for services received through the second 
quarter were $6.87 million. Compared to the 
second quarter of FY 2019 this is an increase of 
approximately $598,000. The total current year
end estimate for charges for services is $14.97 
million which is $566,000 more than the budgeted 
amount. In the Fire Department ambulance 
revenues are projected at $4.30 million which is 
an increase compared to the budget of $300,000 
and an increase from the prior year of $243,000. 
Reimbursements from the Office of Emergency 
Services (OES) are projected at $99,000, which is 
a decrease from the budgeted amount of $209,000, 
and less than the prior year of$884,000. Parks and 
Recreation charges are projected to be $5.07 
million which is less than the budgeted amount of 
$5.24 million by $163,000 and an increase from 
the prior year of $56,000. Compared to FY 2019, 
total projected charges for services of $14.97 
million is $1.24 million (-7.63%) less than the 
prior year amount of $16.20 million. 
Development fees are currently projected to be 
$3 .04 million a decrease compared to FY 2019 of 
$890,000 but higher than the budgeted amount of 
$2.70 million. 

• Miscellaneous revenues are projected at $904,000 
compared to the prior year of $495,500. The 
current year-end estimate is $37,000 higher than 
the budgeted amount. 

• Transfers In were budgeted at $7.21 million and 
are projected at year end to be the budgeted 
amount. The prior year transfers in were $7.69 
million. 

2 

Page 19

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter of FY 2019-2020 CitY of Folsom California . , 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Expenditures are projected at $96.07 million for FY 
2020. Compared to the prior year and excluding non
departmental and transfers out, expenditures increased 
approximately $4.19 million or 5.06%. The increase 
in expenditures is in almost all categories, employee 
costs, services and supplies and capital outlay. 

Several departments or divisions are currently 
projected to end the fiscal year over the budgeted 
amounts. Below is a breakdown of the department's 
projected and approved budgeted amounts. 

• City Manager - Projected to end the fiscal year 
$39,000 (2.98%) over the budgeted amount, which is 
due to an increase in contracts and supplies. 

• City Clerk - Projected to end the fiscal year 
$6,000 (1.01%) over the budgeted amount, which is 
due to an increase in staffing costs and supplies. 

• Community Development - Projected to end the 
fiscal year $1.30 million (23.18%) over the budgeted 
amount, which is due to contract costs. The majority 
of the contract costs will be offset by reimbursements 
for inspections in the plan area. 

• Fire - Projected to end the fiscal year $1.56 
million (7.34%) over the budgeted amount, which is 
mainly seen in overtime costs and contracts. Overtime 
costs have also been impacted due to several 
employees out on leave for several months. Contract 
cost increases are due to outside costs for plan checks 
and ambulance billings of $190,000. 

• Parks and Recreation - Projected to end the fiscal 
year $1.09 million (7.43%) over budget. $800,000 of 
this amount is due to the cost for the turf at Livermore 
Park. The turf was budgeted in FY 2019 but was not 
completed until earlier this fiscal year. The remainder 
is due to increases in services and supplies. 

• Police - Projected to end the fiscal year $145,000 
(.62%) over the budgeted amount, which is due to 
increases in staffing costs and contracts. 

The current year-end projection for General Fund 
expenditures is $96.07 million, and $93 .17 million 
when adjusted for the Transit annexation. The $93.17 
million exceeds the budgeted amount of $91.80 
million. The General Fund expenditures by category 
are as follows: 

General Fund .E.ll:penditures by Category 

Prior Year Forecast % 

Salaries $37,065,727 $39,153,462 105.6% 

Benefits 23,520,220 26,534,352 112.8% 

O&M 22,057,504 26,461,868 120.0% 

Capital Outlay 3,053,379 3,015,615 98.8% 
Debt Service 904,703 909,234 100.5% 

Transfers Out - - 0.0% 

Total Expenditures $86,601,533 $96,074,531 110.9% 

The General Fund expenditures by department are as 
follows: 

General Fund Expenditures by Deoartme nt 

Bu<h!'et Forecast % 

City Council $ 142,576 $ 142,576 100.0%, 

City Manager 1,308,827 1,347,827 103.0%, 

City Clerk 593,577 599,577 101.()% 

Mgmt & Budget 5,019,572 4,955,672 98.7% 

City Attorney 1,029,351 961,351 93.4% 

Human Res 725,089 725,089 100.0% 

Police 23,564,422 23,700,422 100.6% 

Fire 21 ,239,400 22,798,400 107.3% 

Corrnn Dvlpmt 5,594,298 6,891,298 123.2% 

Parks & Rec 14,918,500 16,027,500 107.4% 

Library 2,025,890 2,009,890 99.2% 

Public Works 7,504,407 6,678,082 89.0% 

Non-Dept 8,136,847 9,236,847 113.5% 

Transfers Out - - 0.0% 

Total Expenditures $91,802,756 $96,074,531 104.65% 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Housing Fund 
As of December 31 , 2019, total revenues of $1.3 
million consisted mostly of $1.20 million in impact 
fees. There were $11, 141 in expenditures for the 
second quarter. Fund balance was $24,008,463 and is 
comprised of $13.37 in cash and $12.74 million of 
loan receivables. 

Lighting & Landscaping Funds 
There are 29 Landscaping and Lighting (L&L) 
Districts in the City of Folsom. Each District has its 
own budget and maintenance requirements to maintain 
various types of assets ranging from shrub beds, mini 
parks, walls, fences, monument signs, streetlights, 
bollards, landscape lighting, irrigation systems, 

3 

Page 20

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

JF <O> lL § ((]) ~JI 
Second Quarter of FY 2019-2020 City of Folsom, California 

artwork, a waterfall, walkways/trails, open space, 
trees, and electrical services. 

Some activities that have taken place in the L&L's 
during this time period include: 

• American River Canyon Waterfall electrical 
panel was rewired and received new breakers and 
additional load protection for the new pump 

• City staff has been meeting with irrigation 
controller manufacturers to make sure that we are 
up to date with current irrigation technology 

• City staff has been working to put together 
tree pruning maintenance schedules for our street, 
and sidewalk shade trees 

Below is a summary list of the main projects or 
activities that occurred in our L&L Districts during 
October-December 2019: 

Di<ltrict Project Cost 

Natoma Valley 
East Natoma Street Frontage Landscape 

$7,230 
Renovation 

Blue Ravine Oaks 
Tree Planting Along Blue Ravine Road and 

$9,914 
Riley Street 

Multiole Districts Sidewalk Lift Grinding Project $25,377 
American River 

Fence Repair Project $8,550 
Canyon North 
Broadstone 3 Broadstone Parkway Tree Pruning Project $30,240 

Prospect Ridge 
City accepted new Landscape and Lighting 

NIA 
District on Levy Road 

Cobble Hills Ridge / 
Glenn Drive Tree Pruning Project $23,520 

Folsom Heights 

OTHER FUNDS 

The Compensated Leaves Fund accounts for the leave 
accruals paid out that are in excess of the current year 
accruals. As of the second quarter the fund had a 
positive cash balance of $726,800. The fund is 
projected to end the fiscal year with a fund balance of 
$656,300. This would be a decrease of $271,000 
which is a budgeted use of the fund balance. 

The Trail Grant fund used to capture the expenditures 
and revenues for trail projects remains on the Office of 
Management and Budget's watch list. As of the end 
of the second quarter, this fund had a negative cash 
balance of $1.31 million, revenues of $87,718 and 
expenditures of$491,000. The fund's negative cash 
balance and expenditures is mainly due to costs 
associated with the Oak Parkway Trail 

Undercrossing project of which $1.03 million of 
grant reimbursements has not yet been received. 
The revenues consisted of 
$43,560 in reimbursements and $43,933 in impact fees 
which compared to the prior year impact fees 
decreased by $16,060. 

The Park Improvement Fund received an Interfund 
Loan in the amount of $2,000,000 from the 
Transportation Improvement Fund in order to 
complete the construction of the Econome Family 
Park in FY 2019. During FY 2020, the Park 
Improvement Fund paid off $1,000,000, leaving a loan 
balance of $1,000,000. 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Water Fund 

The Water Fund is reported on a combined basis and 
includes the following funds: Water Impact, Water 
Operating, Water Capital, and Water Meters. 

Total projected year-end revenues for FY 2020 are 
$15.50 million (56% of budget). Of the $27.50 million 
in budgeted revenues, $6.59 million is a planned use 
of fund balance. Total projected expenses are $28.13 
million (102.28% of budget), resulting in expenses 
exceeding revenues by $12.63 million. 

Charges for services for FY 2020 are projected at 
$14.20 million; an increase of $638,600 compared to 
the prior year ($13 .56 million). Charges for services 
through the second quarter do not reflect the rate 
increase which will be effective in February 2020. 
Impact fees are projected to decrease by $489,500 over 
the prior year amount of $1.22 million. The FY 2020 
projected expenses compared to FY 2019 show an 
increase of approximately $10.85 million, after 
adjusting for debt service, and are due to budgeted 
capital outlay projects. Excluding debt service, capital 
outlay costs and depreciation, projected current year 
expenses are $11.91 million or $867,000 more than 
prior year and due mainly to an increase in staffing 
costs ($904,000) contract services ($374,500) and 
maintenance costs ($192,500). 

Projected debt service for FY 2020 is $2.01 million, 
the same as the prior year. Projected capital outlay 
costs are $10.2 million, or $9.13 million more than the 
pnor year. 

4 

Page 21

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

FOLSOM Secom.I Quarter of FY 2019-2020 City of Folsom, California 

The FY 2020 projection of revenues and expenses, 
excluding capital sources (impact fees) and uses 
(capital outlays and depreciation), were $14.77 million 
(55.27% of budget) and $13 .92 million (94.8% of 

budget). This would result in non-capital revenues 
exceeding expenses by $847,200. 

Following is a chart of the Operating and Capital 
Revenues and Expenses for FY 2016 through 2020: 

Annual Revenue & Expense 
35,000,000 -------

3-0,000,000 

25,000,000 1-----------~ 
20,000,000 ......------ ==---- -------:~~.;:f----~ 
15,000,000 

10,000,000 

5,000,000 

0 
fY 
16 

FY 
17 

FY 
18 

fY 
19 

FY 
20 

11 Noa-Capltal Rrveaae II Caplhtl Rtvea• e • Noa-Capital EspftlH' UCapltal E:r.pmH 

Wastewater Fund 

The Wastewater Fund is reported on a combined basis 
and includes the Wastewater Operating and 
Wastewater Capital Funds. 

Total projected year-end revenues for FY 2020 are 
$7.00 million (51.66% of budget). Of the $13.54 
million in budgeted revenues, $4.38 million is a 
planned use of fund balance. Total projected expenses 
are $12.30 million (90.84% of budget), resulting in 
expenses exceeding revenues by $5 .31 million. 
Projected charges for services are $6.60 million, or 
$50,600 more than the prior year ($6.55 million) and 
impact fees are projected at $70,340, or $44,460 less 
than the prior year ($114,800). Expenses show an 
increase when compared to the prior year by $5.64 
million and are due to budgeted capital outlay projects. 
Excluding capital outlay costs and depreciation, 
projected current year expenses are $5.00 million, an 
increase of $481,900 over the prior year, due to 
increases in staffing costs ($300,000), and increased in 
supplies, contract services and maintenance costs. 

The current projection for revenues and expenses, 
excluding capital sources (impact fees) and uses 
(capital outlays and depreciation) are $6.92 million 
( 52.29% of budget) and $5 .00 million (91.41 % of 
budget). This would result in non-capital revenues 
exceeding expenses by $1.92 million. Projections of 
revenues from rate payers do not reflect the rate 
increase which will be effective in February 2020. 

Projected capital outlay costs are $5.57 million, or 
$5.07 million more than the prior year. 

Following is a chart of the Operating and Capital 
Revenues and Expenses for FY 2016 through 2020: 

Annual Revenue & Expense 

22.000,000 ~--------10,000,000 .__ _____ _ 

:::::: t, _____ _ 

14,D00,000 L-----------
]?,000,000 ~•,xt------
10,000,000 )__ ___ _ 

S,000,000 r:;~ ~~;,eJ ,,000,000 k, 
,,000,000 
1,000,000 

0 
FY 16 fY 17 

Solid Waste Fund 

fYIO FYl9 fYlO 

The Solid Waste Fund is reported on a combined basis 
and includes Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste 
Capital, and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital. 

Total projected year-end revenues for FY 2020 are 
$11.42 million (85.20% of budget) and expenses are 
$14.28 million (107.52% ofbudget). Compared to the 
prior year, revenues are projected to decrease by 
$5,650 and expenses are projected to increase by $2.21 
million. 

The current projection for revenues and expenses, 
excluding capital, are $11.16 million (84.98% of 
budget) and $12.12 million (99.06% of budget). 
Compared to the prior year, non-capital revenues are 
projected to decrease by $13,360 and non-capital 
expenses are projected to increase by $1.16 million. 
The year over year increase in expenses is mainly due 
to increases in employee costs ($870,700), 
maintenance costs ($182,800) and contract services 
($760,800). 

Below is a chart of the Operating and Capital 
Revenues and Expenses for FY 2016 through 2020: 

IS,P00.000 -~-
13,500,000 

Annual Revenue & Expense 

!::: ~L_---. ---
9,111.NO •• 
,_ 
·--~ ·JJ)OO,GOO • 
l,!1()(1,000 

fYl6 FYl7 fYII fYl9 

•~--Cllphl Espm_. 

FYlO 

5 

Page 22

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

]F'((J) I..§ ((J)~j[ 
Second Quarter of FY 2019-2020 Cit)· of Folsom, California 

. . . 
Risk M anagement 

The Risk Management Fund captures the activity 
associated with employee and retiree health, dental 
and vision insurance, workers' compensation, and 
liability insurance expense. 

Charges for Services are the payments from all other 
funds as payment for the associated costs and 
Reimbursements are the employee or retiree 
contributions to health insurance premiums. 

As of December 31, 2019, the City has paid $3.31 
million for medical, vision, and dental premiums for 
active employees, $2.21 million for retirees and $1. 79 
million for workers' compensation premiums. 
Liability insurance payments were $1 . 79 million. The 
total expenditures for FY 2020 are projected at $17.32 
million. Compared to last fiscal year this is an 
increase of approximately $300,000. This is due to an 
increase in property insurance premiums of $370,000. 

Active employees have contributed $379,600 and 
retirees have contributed $289,000 towards medical 
premiums through December 31, 2019. Departmental 
reimbursements to the Risk Management fund through 
the second quarter totaled $7.80 million compared to 
the prior year of $7 .86 million. The Risk Management 
Fund is projected to remain flat with a slight decrease 
in fund balance of approximately $6,400. 

Unrestricted net assets are projected to end the fiscal 
year at approximately 49.65% of expenditures. The 
fund is currently at a level to stabilize the cost to the 
other funds . 

Outstanding Debt 

As of December 31, 2019, the City had approximately 
$195 .8 million of outstanding debt comprised as 
follows: 

mo Outs tan ding Respmsilie 
Payment Delt Fund 

Revenue Bonds (FPFA) 8.3 million 58.2 million Agency 
Other Debt 172 thousand 1.4 million G!neral 
Revenue Bonds l.4million 17.3 million Water 
TaxAllocation Bonds 2.1 million 47.3 million RPTTF 
Revenue Bonds (FRFA) 270 thousand 71.5 million Agency 

Revenue bond debt is supported by a pledge of specific 
revenues. Approximately $17.3 million of the City's 

revenue bond debt is supported by the City's water 
utility; $58.2 million is supported by the payments of 
local obligations owned by the Folsom Public 
Financing Authority (FPFA); and another $71.5 
million is supported by the payments of local 
obligations owned by the Folsom Ranch Financing 
Authority (FRF A). 

On August 7, 2019 the FRFA issued $14,040,000 of 
Special Tax Revenue Bonds. These bonds are 
supported by the payments of CFD No. 19 Local 
Obligations and have a True Interest Cost (TIC) of 
3.96%. On October 17, 2019 the 2009 Water Revenue 
Bonds were refunded by the issuance of the 2019 
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. The Net Present 
Value of the savings on the refunded bonds was 
11.19%, with a TIC for the refunding bonds of 1.27%. 
And on December 19, 2019 the FRF A issued 
$9,695,000 of Special Tax Revenue Bonds. These 
bonds are supported by the payments of CFD No. 21 
Local Obligations and have a TIC of 3.98%. 

The Other Debt as listed above is a facility lease 
agreement for City Hall and the Central Business 
District Fire Station (CBDFS) assigned to Bank of 
Nevada. Previously this debt was listed as Revenue 
Bonds - General with a portion also listed as COP' s. 
The bulk of this debt, which was attributable to the 
City Hall lease, matured in fiscal year 2018. The 
remainder of the debt, attributable to the CBDFS, 
matures in 2027. 

Tax allocation bonds are issued in conjunction with 
redevelopment projects. The taxes pledged to their 
repayment came from the increase of assessed value 
over and above a pre-established base within a project 
area. With the dissolution of Redevelopment 
Agencies in 2011, the payment for these bonds comes 
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
(RPTTF), administered by the State. 

Plan Area Impact Fees 

Total Plan Area Impact Fees received through the 2nd 

Quarter of FY 2020 was $3 .50 million. In December 
2019, the City used these fees to make the 1st payment 
of $310,489 on the new Corp Yard. 

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

This section presents a summary of all Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) projects adopted with the 

6 

Page 23

Item No. 4.



Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter of F\' 2019-2020 Ci~· of Folsom, California 

passage of the FY 2020 budget. CIPs are projects that 
contribute to providing essential municipal services 
that make Folsom a community of choice for living, 
working, and enjoying leisure activities. 

At the end of the second quarter of FY 2020, the City 
budgeted projects totaled $55,059,264. Through the 
second quarter, the Fire Department spent $794,901 
(99% of budget) on a Type I Fire Engine and the Police 
Department spent $130,462 (19%) on outfitting 
vehicles and purchasing four motorcycles. 

The Parks and Recreation Department spent $645,739 
(103%) on the Oak Parkway Trail Undercrossing and 
$3,884 (2%) on the Johnny Cash Trail Art Experience 
Project (Culture and Recreation). 

The Public Works Department spent $2,932,450 
(45%) on the Green Valley Road Widening, 
$1,834,188 (56%) on Street Overlay, and $294,446 
(26%) for traffic signal improvements. 

The Wastewater Department spent $37,858 (3%) on 
the Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan 
Project. The Water Department spent $962,067 (80%) 
on the East Tank No. 1 and $198,940 (4%) on the 
Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project. 

The following table provides a summary of CIP 
activity through December 31, 2019: 

CIP Acthity 
Budget Actual % or 

Budget 

Culture and Recreation $ 6,587,212 $ 3,884 O.lo/o 

Dmmage 1,819,839 82,191 4. % 

General Seivices 2,718,922 1,059,661 39.0% 

Open Space& Creenbelts 1,763,011 652,224 3 .0% 

Wastewater 9,286,345 68,761 0. , . 

Streets 14,568,095 5,552,392 38.1 0 

Transportation 5,814,530 126,867 2.2% 

Water 12,501,310 1,371,300 11.0% 
Total $ 55,059,'.!64 $ 8,91 80 16.2% 

Encumbrances 

This section presents a summary of open 
encumbrances/purchase orders. Encumbrances are the 
recognition of commitments that will subsequently 
become expenditures when goods and services are 
received. An encumbrance does not represent an 
expenditure for the period, only a commitment to 
expend resources. California Government Code 
Section 16304 states that: "An appropriation shall be 

deemed to be encumbered at the time and to the extent 
that a valid obligation against the appropriation is 

created. Folsom Municipal Code Section 3.02.030 
provides further clarification: "All appropriations, 
except for capital projects involving capital 
replacements and capital additions, shall lapse at the 
end of the fiscal year to the extent that such 
appropriation has not been expended or encumbered, 
except: (1) All capital project appropriations shall 
continue in force until expended, revised or repealed 
by action of the City Council; and (2) all capital project 
appropriations shall be deemed to be abandoned if 
three years pass without disbursement from or 
encumbrance against the appropriation." 

The following table provides a summary listing of 
outstanding encumbrances by operating and capital 
project funds at December 31, 2019: 

Non-Capital % of 
Budget Encumbrance Non-CaPtaJ 

1:und FuntlN.nml! fYl9 -20 STn1u.l H:u1.,•c1 

10 Gc.n cm L 'Fu.n d_ s 83,215,131 $ 1,828,652 2,2()D/c, 

2.J Public Worlcs 6,041,685 213,007 3,53o/o 
2l)3 Traffic Cong cs t Relief 88,611 9,526 1075% 
22 1 Housing Trust 122,222 3,387 2 ,77o/o 
:?25 General Plan Amendment 56,731 - 0.00°/o 
226 Tree Planting & Rcplacmnt 136,613 646 0.41°/o 
2 ,10 Park Dedication (Quimby) 50,000 - 0 ,00°/o 
246 Planning Services 450,467 348,287 77 32'% 
7.79 RDA 3,746,900 . 0 ,00°/4 
520 W atcr Operating 13,609, 111 1,089,777 8 ,01% 
530 Wastewater Operating 5,450,682 896,166 16-44% 
53<, PAC Augmentation 42,515 8,426 19 82°/4 
540 Solid Waste Operating 12,050.277 89,903 0 .75% 
606 Risk Managcmcnl 18,290,604 1,895 0 .01% 
760 Wctlnnd/ On.:a Son.cc: Mui.n1 10 ,7lll - 0.00% 

Total ,"nn--Cr111I Ull s 1<13 729315 s 4489672 3. 12% 
C.aptJll l!ncumb.-ilnc e: •,;, of C.11 piud 

1:unt.1 1-'uad Nu..oic Bude.cl S Totaal 1Jn(k>C1 

Jti Gc r.u; ml Fund s 2,545,940 $ 162,384 6 .38% 
223 Humbug Willow Creek 1,623,664 154,450 9 ,51% 
2.35 Road Maintenance 3,459,499 529,394 15.30% 
240 Po.rk Dedication (Quimby) 1,439,35 1 4,113 0.29% 
:!AJ Gas Tax2106 1,296,381 319,875 2467% 
24-'I Gas Tax2107.5 655,877 44,817 6.83% 
2 q5 Gus Tax2107.5 557.257 3,080 0,55% 
2A7 Gas Tax2105 353.542 39,379 1114% 
276 Measure A 1,206,334 235,400 19_5 1% 
4 1 J Supplemental Parle Fee 265,960 - 0 ,001% 
4 12 Park Improvcmcnls 5,240,147 94,893 181% 

4 1' ' Johnny Cash Trail 260,066 17,649 679%, 
4-16 CFO #10 83,494 - 0 ,00% 
425 Zoo Capital 2,608 - 0 .00"/4 
•J28 Police Capital 264,818 - 0 00°/o 
43 1 Redevelopment Capital 4,312 - 000°/o 
44 '1 Fire Capital 853,624 0 00°/c, 

-143 Hwy 50 Imprvmt Capital 100,038 - 0 00°/o 
~-13 Hwy SO Interchange Cap 100,077 - 0 ()()Cl/o 
#5 General Capital 152,505 15,534 10. 19% 
446 Transportation lmpr 14,448,559 5,359,759 37 10% 
448 Drainage Capital Imp 1,067,211 465,123 4358% 
449 Transit Capital lCXl,039 . 0 00°/o 
451 Light Rail Transportation 228,586 6,163 2.70''/c, 
452 Park Maintenance 105,149 . 0 .00"/4 
456 Water Impact 1, 137,332 61 ,971 545% 
459 Corp Yard Capital 476,512 - 0001% 
470 FSPA Infrastructure 1,326 1,326 10000% 
472 FSPASP Capital 412,366 00(1% 
520 Water Operating 7,404,969 3,822,667 51.62% 
521 Water Capitol 4,630,842 191,843 4 ,14% 
530 Wastewater Opcraling 8,070,257 1,102,439 1366% 
531 Wastewater Capital 21,002 0 ,t'.X>°/o 
537 PAC Augmentation General 124,640 106,505 85.45% 
540 Solid Waste Oporatln.u 1 o~o ooo I 082 5•1•!> 103. 10% 

Total C:.ani-tu:I $ S? ,744,?8'1 s 13.821 ,30') 23, 1.3% 
(:rnnl.l 'rond $ 203,,113.599 .s HUI0,981 9 ,00'\<, 

7 

Page 24

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX A 

City of Folsom, California 

Revenue Summary by Fund 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Revenues through 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY Percent Budget Percent of 

Fund # and Description 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 2019 vs. 2020 Change FY 2019/2020 2020 Budget 

FUND OJ 0 GENERAL FUND 31,226,654 $ 32,041 ,860 $ 815,206 2.6% $ 88,48 1,806 36.2% 

FUND 012 COMMUNITY CENTER 500 474 (26) -5 .2% 

FUND0J5 COMPENSATEDLEAVES 372,130 271 ,609 (100,522) -27.0% 854,601 31.8% 
FUND 023 PUBLIC WORKS 457,614 236,058 (221 ,556) -48.4% 3,320,950 7. 1% 
FUND 031 SPIF FEE 3,594 13,340 9,746 271.2% 
FUND 201 COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT 38,954 79,080 40,126 103.0% 167,411 47 2% 
FUND 203 TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF 1,009 (1,009) -100.0% 88,611 0.0% 
FUND 204 LOS CERROS L&L AD 1,737 242 (1,495) -86.0% 71,410 0.3% 
FUND 205 BRIGGS RANCH L&L AD 765 306 (459) -60.0% 100,844 0.3% 
FUND 206 TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM MGT 14,139 19,272 5,133 36.3% ]03 1871 1.0% 
FUND 207 NATOMA ST A Tl ON L&L AD 391 1,727 1,336 341.8% 226,829 0.8% 
FUND 208 FOLSOM HGHTS L&L AD 322 71 (251) -78.0% 16,849 0.4% 
FUND 209 BROADSTONE UNIT 3 L & L 3,214 245 (2,969) -92.4% 37,042 07% 
FUND 210 BROADSTONE L&L AD 819 5,152 4,333 529.1% 188,064 2.7% 
FUND 212 HANNAFORD CROSS L & LAD 421 (421) -100,0% 41,658 0.0% 
FUND 2 I 3 LAKE NATOMA SHORES L & L 1,171 (1,171) -100.0% 42,488 0,0% 
FUND 214 COBBLE HILLS/REFLECT L&L 602 170 (432) -71.8% 66,578 0.3% 
FUND 219 FOLSOM COMMNTY CUL TL SER 938 12,337 11 ,399 1215.3% 15,146 81.5% 
FUND 221 HOUSING TRUST FUND 21,751 75,348 53,597 246.4% 122,222 61.6% 
FUND 223 HUMBUG WILLOW CREEK 635,237 87,718 (547,519) -86 .2% 1,623,664 5.4% 
FUND 225 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 40,846 51 ,997 11,151 27.3% 56,731 91 7% 
FUND 226 TREE PLANTING & REPLACEMT 48,286 63 ,921 15,635 32.4% 136,613 46.8% 
FUND 231 SIERRA EST ATES L & L 164 (164) -100 .0% 13,172 0.0% 
FUND 232 LAKERIDGE EST A TES L & L 1,641 (1,641) -100.0% 78,855 0.0% 
FUND 234 COBBLE RIDGE L & L 1,095 8,180 7,085 647 .0% 23,480 34.8% 
FUND 235 ROAD MAINT & REHAB 482,747 510,377 27,630 5,7% 3,759,499 13.6% 
FUND 236 PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH L&L AD 427 854 427 100,1% 297,661 0.3% 
FUND 237 SlLVERBROOK L&L 1,351 (1,351) -100.0% 21,542 0.0% 
FUND 238 REDEVELOPMENT AGY 20% MNY 1,385,638 1,301,137 (84,501) -6.J¾ I 13,853 1142.8% 
FUND 240 PARK DEDICATION (QUIMBY) 187,203 263 ,955 76,752 41.0% 1,489,351 17.7% 
FUND 243 GAS TAX 2 I 06 133,297 143,357 10,060 7.5% 1,296,381 11.1% 
FUND 244 GAS TAX 2107 208,833 265,724 56,891 27,2% 655,877 40.5% 
FUND 245 GAS TAX 2107 ,5 145,166 331 ,407 186,241 128.3% 557,257 59.5% 
FUND 246 PLANNING SERVICES 5,768 (5,768) -100.0% 450,467 0.0% 
FUND 247 GAS TAX 2 I 05 180,618 217,518 36,900 20.4% 353,542 61.5% 
FUND 248 TRANSPORTATION TAX(SB325) 1,854 (1 ,854) -100.0% 86,210 0.0% 
FUND 249 WILLOW CREEK EAST L&L AD 201 362 161 80.0% 52,434 0.7% 
FUND 250 BLUE RA VINE OAKS L&L AD 1,234 2,585 1,351 109,5% 25,000 10.3% 
FUND 251 STEEPLECHASE L&L AD 1,186 4,009 2,823 238.0% 30,646 13.1% 
FUND 252 WILLOW CREEK SOUTH L&L AD 7,461 894 (6,567) -88.0% 158,486 0.6% 
FUND 253 AMERICAN RV CANYON NO L&L 2,746 309 (2,437) -88,8% 127,855 0.2% 
FUND 254 HISTORICAL DISTRICT 5,089 4,870 (219) -4 ,3% 5,370 90.7% 
FUND 260 WILLOW SPRINGS L & L 496 4,087 3,591 724 .0% 45,238 9,0% 
FUND 262 WILLOW SPGS CFO l I M. DST 6,667 245 (6,422) -96.3% 291,855 0. 1% 
FUND 266 CFD #12 MAINT. DIST. 22,012 3,738 (18,274) -83 .0% 886,097 0.4% 
FUND 267 CFD #13 ARC MAINT. DIST. 2,013 662 (1 ,351) -67,)% l 55,754 0.4% 
FUND 270 ARC NO, L & L DIST #2 1,802 117 (1 ,685) -93.5% 16,583 0.7% 
FUND 271 THE RESIDENCES AT ARC, N 769 (769) -100,0% 38,532 0.0% 
FUND 273 SPHERE Of INFLUENCE 1,119 (1 ,119) -100,0% 15,000 0.0% 
FUND 274 OAKS AT WILLOW SPRINGS 255 (255) -100.0% 24,000 0.0% 
FUND 275 ARC L & L DIST #3 8,977 2,527 (6,450) -71.9% 268,391 0,9% 
FUND 276 NEW MEASURE A 1,293,059 1,316,926 23,867 1.8% 1,206,334 109.2% 
FUND 278 BLUE RA VINE OAKS NO.2 L&L 1,810 (1,810) -100.0% 88,359 0.0% 
FUND 279 RDA OBLIGATION RETIREMENT 3,939,761 3,682,040 (257,721) -6.5% 3,754,238 98. 1% 
FUND 280 RDA SA TRUST - HOUSING 1,488 (1,488) -100,0% 
FUND 281 FOLSOM HEIGHTS L&L 2 2,012 196 (1,816) -90.2% 52,404 0.4% 
FUND 282 BROADSTONE #4 1,375 370 (1,005) -73.1% 314,424 0.1% 
FUND 283 CFD # l 6 ISLANDS 1,062 (1,062) -100,0% 117,953 0.0% 
FUND 284 WILLOW CREEK EST 2 1,140 457 (683) -59,9% 103,985 0.4% 
FUND 285 PROSPECT RIDGE 95 (95) -100.0% 43 ,067 0.0% 
FUND 288 MAINT DISTRICT 595 (595) -100,0% 150,007 0.0% 
FUND 289 CFO 1119 MAINTENANCE DIST 85,000 0.0% 
FUND 302 CCF DEBT SERVICE 3,325 (3,325) -100.0% 
FUND 305 1993 GO SCHOOL FAC D S 623 !) (614) -98.6% 
FUND 320 FSAD REFUNDING 2,632 (2,632) -100.0% 381 0,0% 
FUND 321 1982-1 NIMBUS ADDS 9,203 (9,203) -100.0% 1.331 0.0% 
FUND 325 TRAFFIC SIGNAL COP REFI 549 (549) -100.0% 
FUND 337 RECREATION FACILITIES COP 588 (588) -100.0% 

8 Page 25

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX A 

City of Folsom, California 

Revenue Summaiy by Fund 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Revenues through 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY Percent Budget Percent of 

Fund# and Descrietion 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 20 I 9 vs. 2020 Change FY 2019/2020 2020 Budget 

FUND 411 SUPPLEMENT AL PARK FEE 3,008 (3,008) -100,0% 265,960 0.0% 
FUND 412 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 1,324,974 1,183,408 (141,566) -10,7% 5,240,147 22.6% 
FUND 414 JOHNNY CASH TRAIL 28,730 24,664 (4,066) -14.2% 260,066 9.5% 
FUND 416 CFD #10 RUSSELL RANCH 6,331 (6,33 I) -100,0% 83,494 0.0% 
FUND418 PRAIRIEOAK92-21915AD 4 (4) -100,0% I 0_0% 
FUND 425 ZOO CAPITAL PROJECTS 8,295 2,605 (5,690) -68.6% 2,608 999% 
FUND 428 POLICE CAPITAL 155,786 185,570 29,784 19.1% 264,818 70.1% 
FUND 431 REDEVELOPMENT AGY CAP PRO 3,457 (3,457) -100.0% 4,312 00% 
FUND 438 PARKWAY II CFD #14 18,688 (18,688) -100,0% 2,696 0.0% 
FUND 441 FIRE CAPITAL 263,206 257,545 (5,661) -2 ,2% 853,624 30.2% 
FUND 443 HWY 50 IMPRV CAPITAL )88,563 213,411 24,848 13.2% 100,038 213 .3% 
FUND 444 HWY 50 INTER CAPITAL 385,568 431 ,730 46,162 12.0% 100,077 431.4% 
FUND 445 GENERAL CAPITAL 377,903 369,257 (8,646) -2 .3% 152,505 242.1% 
FUND 446 TRANSPORTATION IMPR 1,731,075 1,947,766 216,691 12.5% 14,148,559 13,8% 
FUND 448 DRAINAGE CAPITAL IMPRV 317,554 238,595 (78,959) -24.9% 1,067,211 22.4% 
FUND 449 TRANSIT CAPITAL 195,870 218,947 23,077 11.8% 100,039 218.9% 
FUND 451 LIGHT RAIL TRANSPORTATION 146,500 131,084 (15,416) -10,5% 228,586 57.3% 
FUND 452 GENERAL PARK EQUIP CAP 46,521 38,729 (7,792) -167% 105,149 36.8% 
FUND 456 WATER IMPACT FEE(ORD912) 193,490 142,379 (51,111) -26.4% 1,137,332 12.5% 
FUND 458 LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT FUND 1,485 (1,485) -100,0% 
FUND 459 CORP YARD CAPITAL 184,005 23,978 (160,027) -87 .0% 476,512 5.0% 
FUND 470 FSPA INFRASTRUCTURE 56,876 3,500 (53,376) -93 .8% 
FUND472 FSPACAPITAL 1,839,307 2,506,962 667,655 36.3% 412,366 607.9% 
FUND 519 TRANSIT 302,932 1,061,645 758,713 250.5% 
FUND 520 WATER OPERA TING 7,381,003 7,353,892 (27,1 II) -0.4% 21,014,080 35,0% 
FUND 521 WATER CAPITAL 402,590 224,034 (178,556) -44.4% 5,I21,623 4.4% 
FUND 522 WATER METERS 104,303 82,125 (22,178) -21.3% 229,514 35.8% 
FUND 530 SEWER OPERATING 4,009,982 3,982,809 (27,173) -0.7% 13,520,939 29.5% 
FUND 53 I SEWER CAPITAL 53,338 34,725 (I 8,6 I 3) -34,9% 21,002 165 3% 
FUND 536 FAC AUGMENTATION CRITICAL 480 (480) -100.0% 42,515 00% 
FUND 537 FAC AUGMENTATION GENERAL 4,022 (4,022) -100.0% 124,640 0.0% 
FUND 540 SOLID WASTE OPERA TING 6,306,531 6,374,451 67,920 1.1% 13,100,277 48.7% 
FUND 541 SOLID WASTE CAPITAL 28,564 36,593 8,029 28.1% 85,392 429% 
FUND 543 LANDFILL CLOSURE 17,387 40,000 22,613 130.1% 100,000 40.0% 
FUND 544 SOLID WASTE CAPITAL 69,791 96,195 26,404 37,8% 100,014 96.2% 
FUND601 MAJORCAPITAL&RENOVATION 812 (812) -100.0% 50,117 0.0% 
FUND 602 EQUIPMENT FUND 53,826 2,550 (51,276) -95 ,3% 5,966 42.7% 
FUND 604 FOLSOM RANCH CFD #17 2,598,394 0.0% 
FUND 605 FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANC AUTH 2,898 (2,898) -100,0% 10,846,752 0.0% 
FUND 606 RISK MANAGEMENT 8,646,123 8,511,724 (134,399) -1.6% 18,290,604 46.5% 
FUND 702 BLUE RA VINE EAST AGENCY 85 (85) -100.0% 
FUND 706 LEGENDS 93-2 1915 AD AGCY 13 (13) -100.0% 
FUND 707 NATOMA STA92-11915AD AGY 718 (718) -1000% 33,106 0.0% 
FUND 708 FOLSOM AUTO PLAZA I 915 AD 688 (688) -100.0% 
FUND 709 LK NATOMA SHOR93-1 AD AGY 76 (76) -100,0% 
FUND 710 PRAIRIE OAKS AD92-2 REF! 16,943 (16,943) -100,0% 1,784,849 0.0% 
FUND 7 I I COBBLE HILLS RDG AD AGNCY 558 (558) -100.0% 3,310 0.0% 
FUND 712 RIDGEVIEW95-l 1915 AD AGY 525 (525) -1000% 2,421 0.0% 
FUND 713 CRESLEIGH 95-2 AD AGENCY 216 (216) -1000% 1,118 0.0% 
FUND 715 HANNFORD CROSS 1915 REF! 480 (480) -100.0% 
FUND720 CF02013-0I WTRFAC&SUP 18,128 64,879 46,751 257 9% 245,529 26.4% 
FUND 721 CFD #I WILLOW CR SO REFI 16 (16) -100 .0% 
FUND 722 CFD #2 NATOMA STATION 6,699 2,713 (3,986) -59 ,5% 1,352,350 0.2% 
FUND 723 CFD #3 FOLSOM HGTS REF! 15 (15) -100.0% 
FUND 724 CFD #4 BROADSTONE REF! 462 (462) -100 .0% 
FUND 727 CFD #7 BROADSTONE #2 14,929 6,300 (8,629) -57 .8% 2,472,969 03% 
FUND728 CFD #8 PARKWAY 2,044 1,315 (729) -35.7% 344,257 0.4% 
FUND 729 CFD #9 WILLOW CREEK SO 380 (380) -100.0% 
FUND 730 CFD #10 RUSSELL RANCH 52,820 25,058 (27,762) -52 .6% 4,826,469 0 5% 
FUND 731 CFD #I I WILLOW SPRINGS 1,417 1,027 (390) -27.5% 336,790 0,3% 
FUND 733 CFD # 16 ISLANDS IA2 4,068 2,181 (1 ,887) -46.4% 157,500 1.4% 
FUND734 CFD#l4PARKWAYII 8,089 3,890 (4,199) -51.9% 1,239,774 03% 
FUND 735 FOL HIS DIST BUS IMP DIST 1,116 3,364 2,248 201.4% 
FUND 736 CFO# 16 ISLANDS JAi 176 (176) -100.0% 100,600 0.0% 
FUND 737 CFO# 17 WILLOW HILL PIPELN 5,851 (5,851) - 100.0% 422,639 0.0% 
FUND 738 CFO #18 AREA WJD 1,400 0.0% 
FUND 739 CFD # 19 MANGINI 1,585,550 00% 
FUND 740 CFD #20 RUSSELL RANCH 168 (168) -100.0% 663,064 0.0% 

9 Page 26

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX A 

City of Folsom, California 

Revenue Summary by Fund 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Fund# and DescriElion 

FUND 751 POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUND 753 ZOO SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUND 760 WETLAND/OPEN SPACE MAINT 
FUND 766 POLICE IMPOUND 

Revenues through 
FY 2019 FY2020 

12/31/2018 12/31/2019 

28,847 (120) 
18,103 16,167 
4,843 
1,125 

FY Percent Budget Percent of 
2019 vs. 2020 Change FY 2019/2020 2020 Budget 

(28,967) -100.4% 51,354 -0.2% 
(1,936) -10.7% 82,808 19.5% 
(4,843) -100.0% 10,701 0.0% 
(1,125) -100.0% 

10 Page 27

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX B 

City of Folsom, California 

Expenditure Summary by Fund 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Exeenditures through 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY Percent Budget Percent of 

Fund# and Description 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 2019 vs. 2020 Change FY 2019/2020 2020 Budget 

FUND 010 GENERAL FUND $38,479,91 l $ 41,111,807 $ 2,631,896 6.8% $ 85,761,071 47.9% 
FUND 015 COMPENSATED LEAVES 580,907 465,001 (115,906) -20.0% 854,601 54.4% 
FUND 023 PUBLIC WORKS 2,745,l 60 2,392,997 (352,163) -12.8% 6,041,685 39.6% 
FUND 201 COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT 41,330 80,846 39,516 95.6% 167,411 48.3% 
FUND 203 TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF 9,717 9,717 88,611 11.0% 
FUND 204 LOS CERROS L&L AD 13,707 18,541 4,834 35.3% 71,410 26.0% 
FUND 205 BRIGGS RANCH L&L AD 30,445 64 ,014 33,569 110.3% 100,844 63.5% 
FUND 206 TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM MGT 40 52 12 28.8% 103 50.0% 
FUND 207 NATOMA STATION L&L AD 77,132 107,890 30,758 39.9% 226,829 47.6% 
FUND 208 FOLSOM HGHTS L&L AD 8,501 7,732 (769) -9.0% 16,849 45.9% 
FUND 209 BROADSTONE UNIT 3 L & L 7,136 17,467 10,331 144.8% 37,042 47.2% 
FUND 210 BROADSTONE L&L AD 197,966 214,361 16,395 8.3% 188,064 114.0% 
FUND 212 HANNAFORD CROSS L & LAD 9,591 12,060 2,469 25.7% 41,658 28.9% 
FUND 2 l 3 LAKE NATOMA SHORES L & L 6,734 16,288 9,554 141.9% 42,488 38.3% 
FUND 214 COBBLE HILLS/REFLECT L&L 33,401 30,513 (2,888) -8.6% 66,578 45.8% 
FUND 2 l 9 FOLSOM COMMNTY CUL T'L SER 615 219 (396) -64.5% 15,146 1.4% 
FUND 221 HOUSING TRUST FUND 1,886 3,104 1,218 64.6% 122,222 2.5% 
FUND 223 HUMBUG WILLOW CREEK 1,151 ,556 490,696 (660,860) -57.4% 1,623,664 30.2% 
FUND 225 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 105,587 3,366 (102,222) -96.8% 56,731 5,9% 
FUND 226 TREE PLANTING & REPLACEMT 12,573 27,828 15,255 121.3% 136,613 20.4% 
FUND 23 I SIERRA EST A TES L & L 2,621 2,691 70 2.7% 13,172 20.4% 
FUND 232 LAKERIDGE ESTATES L & L 15,542 16,375 833 5.4% 78,855 20.8% 
FUND 234 COBBLE RIDGE L & L 4,813 5,374 561 11.7% 23,480 22 .9% 
FUND 235 ROAD MAINT & REHAB 529,393 529,393 3,459,499 15.3% 
FUND 236 PRAlRIE OAKS RANCH L&L AD l 10,377 142,402 32,025 29.0% 297,661 47.8% 
FUND 237 SILVERBROOK L&L 2,510 3,203 693 27.6% 21,542 14.9% 
FUND 238 REDEVELOPMENT AGY 20% MNY 14,624 18,067 3,443 23.5% 113,853 15.9% 
FUND 240 PARK DEDICATION (QUIMBY) 1,791 101 ,919 100,128 5590.6% 1,489,351 6.8% 
FUND 243 GAST AX 2106 245,948 245,948 1,296,381 19.0% 
FUND 244 GAS TAX 2107 78,634 129,442 50,808 64.6% 655,877 19.7% 
FUND245 GASTAX2107.5 348,637 186,993 (161 ,644) -46.4% 557,257 33.6% 
FUND 246 PLANNING SERVlCES 109,352 167,802 58,450 53.5% 450,467 37,3% 
FUND 247 GAS TAX 2105 370 370 353,542 0.1% 
FUND 248 TRANSPORTATION T AX(SB325) 86,210 0,0% 
FUND 249 WILLOW CREEK EAST L&L AD 26,455 46,436 19,981 75.5% 52,434 88,6% 
FUND 250 BLUE RAVINE OAKS L&L AD 13,246 16,500 3,254 24.6% 25,000 66,0% 
FUND 251 STEEPLECHASE L&L AD 8,688 11,198 2,510 28.9% 30,646 36,5% 
FUND 252 WILLOW CREEK SOUTH L&L AD 55,792 86,50] 30,709 55.0% 158,486 54.6% 
FUND 253 AMERICAN RV CANYON NO L&L 28,600 124,422 95,822 335.0% 127,855 97 3% 
FUND 254 HISTORICAL DISTRICT 489 571 82 16.7% 5,370 10,6% 
FUND 260 WILLOW SPRINGS L & L 4,901 4,957 56 1.1% 45,238 11.0% 
FUND 262 WILLOW SPGS CFO 11 M. DST 44,566 55,075 10,509 23 .6% 291,855 18.9% 
FUND 266 CFO #12 MAINT. DIST. 170,126 172,292 2,166 1.3% 886,097 194% 
FUND 267 CFO #13 ARC MAINT. DIST. 59,295 56,340 (2,955) -5.0% l 55,754 36.2% 
FUND 270 ARC NO. L & L DIST #2 1,347 1,400 53 3,9% 16,583 8.4% 
FUND 271 THE RESIDENCES AT ARC, N 7,431 11,735 4,304 57.9% 38,532 30.5% 
FUND 273 SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 5,355 18,653 13,298 248,3% 15,000 124.4% 
FUND 274 OAKS AT WlLLOW SPRINGS 24,000 0.0% 
FUND 275 ARC L & L DlST #3 31,469 54,259 22,790 72,4% 268,391 20.2% 
FUND 276 NEW MEASURE A 2,427,484 94,383 (2,333, l 0 I) -96,1% 1,206,334 7.8% 
FUND 278 BLUE RAVINE OAKS NO,2 L&L 5,092 3,118 (1,974) -38,8% 88,359 3.5% 
FUND 279 RDA OBLIGATION RETIREMENT 7,565 4,955 (2,610) -34.5% 3,754,238 0.1% 
FUND 281 FOLSOM HEIGHTS L&L 2 16,522 10,582 (5,940) -36.0% 52,404 20.2% 
FUND 282 BROADSTONE #4 81,495 60,208 (21,287) -26.1% 314,424 19.1% 
FUND 283 CFO# 16 ISLANDS 34,902 32,621 (2,281) -6,5% 117,953 27.7% 
FUND 284 WILLOW CREEK EST 2 65,338 8,481 (56,857) -87 ,0% 103,985 8.2% 
FUND 285 PROSPECT RIDGE 3,148 3,273 125 4,0% 43,067 7.6% 
FUND 288 CFO #18 MAINT 1,128 20,575 19,447 1724,0% 150,007 13.7% 
FUND 289 CFO# 19 MAINTENANCE DIST 2,539 2,539 85,000 3.0% 
FUND 305 l 993 G O SCHOOL FAC D S 2,386 (2,386) -100.0% 
FUND 320 FSAD REFUNDJNG 191 191 381 50,0% 
FUND 321 1982-1 NIMBUS ADDS 666 666 1,331 50.0% 
FU ND 411 SUPPLEMENT AL PARK FEE 218 218 265,960 0.1% 
FUND 4 12 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 612,837 464,502 (148,335) -24 2% 5,240,147 8.9% 
fUND 414 JOHNNY CASH TRAIL 28,807 3,884 00% 260.066 1.5% 
FUND 416 CFD #IO RUSSELL RANCH 13,143 41,747 28,604 217 6% 83.494 50 ,0% 
fUND418 PRA1RlEOAK92-21915AD 0.0% 

11 Page 28

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX B 

City of Folsom, California 

Expenditure Summary by Fund 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Expenditures through 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY Percent Budget Percent of 

Fund # and DescriEtion 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 2019 vs. 2020 Change FY 2019/2020 2020 Budget 

FUND 425 ZOO CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,162 1,304 142 12.2% 2,608 50.0% 
FUND 428 POLICE CAPITAL 118,154 118,154 264,818 44.6% 
FUND 431 REDEVELOPMENT AGY CAP PRO 1,029 2,156 1,127 109.5% 4,312 50.0% 
FUND438 PARKWAYIICFD#l4 1,348 1,348 2,696 50.0% 
FUND 441 FIRE CAPITAL 1,358,308 21 ,892 (1,336,416) -98.4% 853,624 26% 
FUND 443 HWY 50 lMPROV CAP 19 19 100,038 0.0% 
FUND 444 HWY 50 INTERCHANGE CAP 39 39 100,077 00% 
FUND 445 GENERAL CAPITAL 103,682 153,521 49,839 48 .1% 152,505 100.7% 
FUND 446 TRANSPORTATION IMPR 1,293,501 3,528,357 2,234,856 172.8% 14,448,559 24.4% 
FUND 448 DRAINAGE CAPITAL IMPRV 52,625 209,267 156,642 297 .7% 1,067,2]1 196% 
FUND 449 TRANSIT CAPITAL 20 20 100,039 0.0% 
FUND451 LIGHT RAIL TRANSPORTATION 67,813 11,979 (55,834) -82.3% 228,586 5.2% 
FUND 452 GENERAL PARK EQUIP CAP 40,141 9,196 (30,946) -77.1% 105,149 8.7% 
FUND456 WATER1MPACTFEE(ORD912) 8,575 143,150 134,575 1569.4% 1,137,332 12 6% 
FUND 459 CORP YARD CAPITAL 1,995 318,736 316,741 15876.7% 476,512 66.9% 
FUND 470 FSPA INFRASTRUCTURE 41,915 566 (41,349) -98.6% 
FUND 472 FSPA CAPITAL 183 183 412,366 0.0% 
FUND 519 TRANSIT 1,808,812 3,154,183 1,345,371 74.4% 
FUND 520 WATER OPERA TING 4,967,499 5,681 ,995 714,496 14.4% 21,014,080 27 0% 
FUND 521 WATER CAPITAL 41,084 170,668 129,584 315.4% 5,121,623 33% 
FUND 522 WATER METERS 107,657 39,875 (67,782) -63.0% 229,514 174% 
FUND 530 SEWER OPERA TING 1,892,524 2,005,702 113,178 6.0% 13,520,939 14.8% 
FUND 531 SEWER CAPITAL 164 501 337 205.5% 21,002 2.4% 
FUND 536 FAC AUGMENTATION CRlTICAL 2,020 994 (1,027) -50.8% 42,515 2.3% 
FUND 537 FAC AUGMENTATION GENERAL 140,600 17,579 (123,021) -87.5% 124,640 14.1% 
FUND 540 SOLID WASTE OPERATING 4,698,232 5,453,598 755,366 16.1% 13,100,277 41.6% 
FUND541 SOLJDWASTECAPITAL 1,364 196 (1,168) -85.6% 85,392 0.2% 
FUND 543 LANDFILL CLOSURE 17,387 13,882 (3,505) -20.2% 100,000 13.9% 
FUND 544 SOLID WASTE CAPITAL 7 7 100,014 0.0% 
FUND601 MAJORCAPITAL&RENOVATION 59 59 50,117 01% 
FUND 602 EQUIPMENT FUND 4,187 2,983 (1,204) -28.8% 5,966 500% 
FUND 604 FOLSOM RANCH CFO # 17 2,598,394 0.0% 
FUND 605 FOLSOM PUBLIC FJNANC AUTH 111,179 111 ,783 604 0.5% 10,846,752 10% 
FUND 606 RISK MANAGEMENT 9,047.012 9,650,008 602,996 6.7% 18,290,604 52.8% 
FUND 706 LEGENDS 93-2 1915 AD AGCY 36,735 (36,735) -100.0% 
FUND 707 NATOMA STA92-1 l 915AD AGY 30,615 31,603 988 3.2% 33,106 95.5% 
FUND 708 FOLSOM AUTO PLAZA 1915 AD 2,415 2,765 350 14.5% 
FUND 709 LK NA TOMA SHOR93-l AD AGY 7,000 (7,000) -100.0% 
FUND 710 PRAIRIE OAKS AD92-2 REF! 1,679,302 1,755,178 75,876 4.5% 1,784,849 98.3% 
FUND 711 COBBLE HILLS RDG AD AGNCY 223,455 1,655 (221,800) -99.3% 3,310 50.0% 
FUND 712 RJDGEVJEW95-l 1915 AD AGY 294,950 1,21 l (293,740) -99.6% 2,421 50 0% 
FUND 7 I 3 CRESLEIGH 95-2 AD AGENCY 246,792 559 (246,233) -99.8% 1,118 500% 
FUND 7 I 5 HANNFORD CROSS 1915 REFl 465,300 26 (465,274) -100.0% 
FUND720 CFD2013-0l WTRFAC&SUP 23,121 23.473 352 1.5% 245,529 96% 
FUND 722 CFD #2 NATOMA STATION 19,929 17,637 (2,292) -11.5% 1,352,350 1.3% 
FUND 724 CFD #4 BROADSTONE REF! 3,141 (3,141) -100.0% 
FUND 727 CFD #7 BROADSTONE #2 4,148,816 2,271,345 (1,877,471) -45.3% 2,472,969 91.8% 
FUND 728 CFD #8 PARKWAY 333, I 02 329,071 (4,031) -1.2% 344,257 95 6% 
FUND 730 CFD #10 RUSSELL RANCH 2,148,988 4,151,542 2,002,554 93. 2% 4,826,469 86.0% 
FUND 731 CFD #I l WILLOW SPRINGS 310,381 317,016 6,635 2.1% 336,790 94.1% 
FUND 733 CFD #16 ISLANDS 171,973 146,514 (25,459) -14.8% 258,100 56 8% 
FUND 734 CFD #14 PARKWAY II 990,938 1.039,697 48,759 4.9% 1,239,774 83.9% 
FUND 735 FOL HIS DIST BUS IMP DIST 1,936 2,004 68 3.5% 
FUND 736 CFD # 16 Islands JAi 4,472 4.388 (84) -1.9% 
FUND 737 CFD # 17 WILLOW HILL PIPELN 278,950 282.943 3,993 1.4% 422,639 66 9% 
FUND 738 CFD # 18 AREA WID 2,683 5,168 2,485 92.6% 1,400 369.1% 
FUND 739 CFD # 19 MANGINI 21,871 865.738 842 ,867 3685 3% 1,585,550 54.6% 
FUND 740 CFD #20 RUSSELL RANCH 2,907 5,410 2,503 86. 1% 663,064 0.8% 
FUND 751 POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE 1,206 29,01 I 27,805 2305 5% 51,354 56.5% 
FUND 753 ZOO SPECIAL REVENUE 8,295 2,705 (5,590) -67 4% 82,808 3.3% 
FUND 760 WETLAND/OPEN SPACE MAINT 636 351 (286) -44.9% 10,701 33% 

12 Page 29

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXC 

City of Folsom, California 
Combined General Fund 

Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY 2019 FY2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asof As of FY2019 FY2020 As of Forecast vs Bud~et Aculal vs Budget 

12/31/2018 1:/3 1/20 19 ACTUAL BUDGET I.!IJ l /!0 19 5 s % 

REVENUES: 

Taxes: 
Property $ 11,133,257 s 11,808,716 s 26,669,899 $ 27,851,631 $ 27,851,631 $ IOOI~ s (I 6,042,915) 42% 

Sales And Use 8,404,367 7,729,016 25,359,293 26,349,287 25,700,006 (649,281) 98~t1 (] 8,620,271) 29% 

Transient Occupancy 582,239 638,116 2,377,895 2,346,299 2,346,299 100~·~ (1,708,183) 27% 

Real Property Transfer 507,368 572,000 572,000 1001, (572,000) 0%, 

Franchise Fees 739,092 873,288 873,288 100% (873,288) 0'/4 

Other 290,332 303,655 1,185,070 1,100,000 1,100,000 100% (796,345) 28% 

Licenses And Permits 1,650,104 2,038,269 2,928,513 2,119,000 2,919,000 800,000 138% (80,731) 96% 

Intergovernmental 56,387 174,253 7,378,385 7,723,869 7,853,378 129,509 102% (7,549,6] 6) 2% 

Charges For Current Services 6,268,321 6,865,717 16,200,278 14,398,625 14,964,935 566,3 IO 104% (7,532,908) 48% 

Fines And Forfeitures 29,190 49,542 I 58,797 167,500 179,100 11,600 107% (I 17,958) 30% 

Interest 105,881 16,505 566,730 222,200 222,200 100'/4 (205,695) 7% 

Miscellaneous 236,856 482,361 495,512 867,213 904,480 37,267 104% (384,852) 56% 

Operating Transfer5 In 2,931,431 2,720,M8 7,6~4.005 7,211,844 7.2 11,S44 100°/o (4.'l:I0,9901 38% 

TOTAL REVENUES 31,688,365 32,8'6,')CJS 92,260,8]7 91,802,756 9'!.69'8~16 1 K95;405 . !OJ 0'/4 (58,975.758) 36% 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current Operating: 

General Government $ 5,322,300 $ 5,583,210 $ 10,825,215 $ 11,840,698 $ 11,831,798 $ (8,900) JOO'/, $ 6,257,488 47% 

Public Safety 21,858,005 23,177,856 42,897,358 44,573,341 46,277,341 1,704,000 104% 21,395,485 52% 

Public Ways and Facilities 3,453,404 3,207,893 6,804,649 7,504,407 6,678,082 (826,325) 89% 4,296,514 43% 

Community Services 2,932,531 3,020,648 6,719,373 5,594,298 6,891,298 1,297,000 123% 2,573,650 54% 

Culture and Recreation 7,386,977 7,535,164 I 5,405,089 14,!53,165 15,159,165 1,006,000 107% 6,618,001 53% 

Non-Departmental 2,381,741 4,502,839 ,3,949,849 8,136,847 9,236,847 1,100,000 114% 3,634,008 55% 

Operating Transfer.; Oul 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,334,958 47,027,6 10 -S6,60 1.533 91,802,756 %,07•.~J l 4..17 1,775 104.7% 4,1,115, 1 • 6 51% 

APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE (11,646,593) (1,1,200,6 12) 5,659,304 (3,376,370) 

FUND BALANCE,JULY I 18,010,708 13,fi?0,0 12 .1 8 ,0 10,70$ 23,670,012 ?J,,, io,01:i 

FUND BALANCE 6,364,115 9,%9.40.0 23,670,0J~ 23,670,012 ::rn_29J,6it? 

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE (278,917) (I,094,16R) (1,105,568) (I ,094,J 68) (I ,094, 168) 

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE (3,342,181) 1717,0351 (S,200,l9~l ( l ,J17,0.lSl 

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE $ 2,743,017 ~ 7,658,197 s 17,164.046 $ 22,575,844 s I 7,8k3.4; g 

13 Page 30

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXD 

City of Folsom, California 

Expenditure Summary - General Fund Departments 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY2019 FY 2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

As of As of FY 2019 FY 2020 As of Forecast vs Budget Actual vs. Budget 

12/31/2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 $ % $ % 

EXPENDITURES: 

City Council $ 51,779 $ 65,530 $ 118,222 $ 142,576 $ 142,576 $ 100.00% $ (77,046) 46% 

City Manager 594,970 665,125 1,254,020 1,308,827 1,347,827 39,000 102.98% (643,702) 51% 

City Clerk 326,221 299,690 591,068 593,577 599,577 6,000 101.01% (293,887) 50% 

Office of Mgmt & Budget 2,318,142 2,489,327 4,387,549 5,019,572 4,955,672 (63,900) 98.73% (2,530,245) 50% 

City Attorney 429,425 462,460 879,323 1,029,351 961,351 (68,000) 93.39% (566,891) 45% 

Human Resources 338,448 349,754 708,826 725,089 725,089 100.00% (375,335) 48% 

Police 10,856,937 11,453,153 22,427,590 23,564,422 23,700,422 136,000 100.58% (12,111,269) 49% 

Fire 11,089,457 11,825,833 20,676,893 21,239,400 22,798,400 1,559,000 107.34% (9,413,567) 56% 

Community Development 2,932,531 3,020,648 6,719,373 5,594,298 6,891,298 1,297,000 123.18% (2,573,650) 54% 

Parks & Recreation 7,670,467 7,729,307 16,223,507 14,918,500 16,027,500 1,109,000 107.43% (7,189,193) 52% 

Library 891,436 956,051 1,860,664 2,025,890 2,009,890 (16,000) 99.21% (1,069,839) 47% 

Public Works 3,453,404 3,207,893 6,804,649 7,504,407 6,678,082 (826,325) 88.99% (4,296,514) 43% 

Other 

Non Departmental 2,381,741 4,502,839 3,949,849 8,136,847 9,236,847 1,100,000 113.52% (3,634,008) 55% 

Operating Transfers Out 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 43,334,958 $ 47,027,610 $ 86,601,533 $ 91,802,756 $ 96,074,531 $ 4,271,775 104.65% $ (44,775,146) 51% 

14 Page 31

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXE 

City of Folsom, California 

General Fund - Revenue Detail 

Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY20 r-orccasl VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asof Asof FY 2019 FY 2020 Asof Forecast , s Budget Actu:il , s Budget 

12/31/201H 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET ]2/31/2019 s % s % 

SUMMARY 

TOTAL: TAX RELATED REVENUES 20AI0.195 20.479.503 56.R3Xl d 7 59.092.505 58.443.224 (649,28 I) 99% (3H,6 IJ,002) 35'!,{, 

TOTAL: NON-TAX RELATED REVENUES 11.278.170 12,347,495 35A22j220 32.710.251 34.254.937 1.544,686 105% (20 362.7%) 38% 

TOTAL: GENERAL FUND REVENUES 31,688,365 s 32,826,998 92,260,837 91,802,756 92,698,161 895,405 101% (58,975,758) 36% 

TAX RELATED REVENUES 

Property Tax 11.133.257 l l.R0X.716 2Ci.C,69.X99 s 27.851 .631 27.R5 l.631 11)11')1 s (16,042,915) 42% 

Sales & Use 

Point-of-Sale R,129.311 7.4 P>.Ol I 24.742.28(, 25,6:-19.287 25~040.006 (6<19,281) 97!~ ( I 8,270,276) 29% 

In-Lieu 

Prop 172 275J)56 310.005 (,I 7.007 660.000 660.000 IUtrt'li (349.995) 47% 

8,404.367 7.729.()16 25 ,359.293 26.3'19.287 25.700,006 (649,281) 98% ( 18.620,271) 29%, 

Transient Occupancy Ta."X 582.239 638.116 2,377.895 2.34(,.299 2.346 299 100% (1 ,708,183) 27% 

Real Property Transfor 507~368 572.000 572.000 100% (572.(100) 0%, 

Franchise Fees 73!t 092 873.288 873.288 100% (873,288) m,;, 
OlherTa:-.es 290.332 303.(,55 1.185,070 1.100.000 1.100.000 100% (7l/<l,HS) 2S~'o 

TOTAL: TAX RELATED REVENUES Z0,4IO,J95 s 20,479,503 56,838,617 59,092,505 $ 58,443,224 s (649,281) 99% (38,613,002) 35% 

NON-TAX RELATED REVENUES 

Licenses & Permits 

Buildin1: Permits 1.0-17.744 1,284,'101 $ 2J )23.999 s 1,303,000 $ ~ IOJ,O<ln $ 800.000 I '1 1 ~• s (18,599) 99% 

Encroachment Permil 31.93'1 36,403 71.823 65 ,000 GS.om IO(r, , (281597) 56% 

Planning Pcrmils 8.330 9.109 17.659 201000 :w.ooo IU0% (I0,X91) 46% 

Business Licenses 549.426 696.959 786.()78 700,000 700,ll{)(j 100·1, (3 ,0-11) 100% 

Other Permils 58 341 58 1.000 1,0<lO l~ll'r. (659) 3'1% 

Wide Load Permits 12.612 11.056 28.896 30.000 30,01kl l®'lt &18,94'-1) 37% 

Subtotal: Licenses & Pennits 1,650,104 $ 2,038,269 s 2,928,513 2,119,000 $ 2,919,000 800,000 138% (80,731) 96% 

lntergovemmental 

Vehicle License Fees s (,.902,484 s 7.27(,.719 7,rrn,11 9 100% (7,276,719) 0% 

Slalc Granls 52.2:-17 ]44..509 123.382 15.000 I 11•~..,0~ 129.509 9(,3% 129.509 %3% 

Federal Granls 4.100 5,714 75.000 7S,OOII 100% (75,000) 0% 

Homemrners Property Tax Relief 265.774 297.150 2!J7, l! O 100% (297,150) 0'% 

Vehicle Abatement 29.7'14 74.875 60.000 r,n.oµu 100% (30,25(,) 50%, 

Libra') Reimbursement 6.156 

Subtotal: Intergovernmental $ 56,387 174,253 7,378,385 7,723,869 7,853,378 $ 129,509 10211/0 (7,549,616) 2% 

Charges for Se1-vices 

Adminislrali, c Fees 71 s 72 1(,3 500 500 100% (42X) 14% 

Insurance Refund 23,tO0 25.316 

Recovery of Damages 150 257 150 257 257 257 

Rec°'Tcry of Labor and Benelits 12.934 9.096 251 .427 250!000 250.000 100% (240 90-1) 4% 

Other Charges 10.:1.476 64.232 224.430 204.500 20-1.500 100% (1-10-2C.X) 31':,;, 

141.461 73.(,57 501 ,486 455 ,000 455-257 257 100% (381,3-13) 16~-i. 

Police 145.228 217,X-l-2 519.218 21 1.l 00 271.100 60.000 128% 6_7-12 103% 

Fire 50.376 55,9-1(, 96,741 197.490 117.490 (80.000) 59% (141,544) 2X" ,. 

Ambulance 1.:-137.695 2.l 1(,,832 '1 ,056.780 4.000.000 4.300.000 300i000 101-1%, (1,883.168) 53~:. 

OES Reimbursement Gh.933 51.612 XH-1 ,242 110,000 209.025 99,025 ]90% (58.3X8) -17~. 

I 955 004 2122'-l.390 5.()37_7(,3 <l.307.490 4.626.515 319.025 107% (2,083,100) 52% 

De,·elopmenl-Building Fees i.JNR.742 565.209 92:-1.523 1.112.000 1.112.000 I04'J~\1 (546.79]) 5 1% 

De, elopmenl-En1:ineerin1: Fees 1.172/ ,70 6'19.()65 2.57:-1.023 1.203.708 1.-153.708 250.000 1211:, (55'-l.6-13) 5i.1•J:-. 

De, elopmcnl-Planning Fees 143.493 236.5-ll 421.571 3(13.5(,7 413.567 50 000 I l<l ~i, (I 27,026) 65 1!:. 
De,clopmenl-Misc Fees 57(, 57.981 892 10.500 (,0.500 50,000 576% 47.481 552 11

:. 

1.X05.48 I l.50X.7W, 3.921).009 2.6:-19.775 3.039.775 350 000 113% (I . I H0,'179) 56'!,;J 

15 Page 32

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXE 

City of Folsom, California 

General Fund - Revenue Detail 

Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY20Forecasl VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asor Asof FY 2019 FY 2020 Asor Forecast ,s Budget Actunl YS Budget 

12/31/2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 $ % % 

Community Cenler 160.020 167.744 376.366 355.500 380.500 25.000 10?% (187,756) 47% 

Recreation 431.687 455.588 1.087.667 1,150,000 1.118.226 (31,774) 97% (694,412) 40% 

Aqualics 406.671 472.642 999.112 1.083.900 1.059.900 (24,000) 98% (611,258) 44% 

Sports 695.692 675.715 1.562.603 1.671.500 1.534.302 (137,198) 92% (995,785) 40% 

Parks Lighting Fee 8.376 3.965 28.225 20.000 20.000 100% (16,035) 20% 

Youth Field User Fees 12.480 13.156 18.684 30.000 30.000 100% (16,844) 44% 

Zoo Admission Fees 492.162 ,1661.,.,g W5.3!17 926.000 !)Jl,000 s,ooo· 101% (05').65~) ;';O')t 

2,207.088 2.255.158 5.018.254 5,236,900 5.073.928 (162,972) 97% (2,981.742) 43% 

Public Works Fees 14.059 ,~5.SJ~ 1. 1~.S:rt:"I 1.498.360 1.49,_3(~) 100% (\ll-2.4~~) 39% 

Subtotal: Charges ror Sen-ices 6,268,321 $ 6,865,717 s 16,200,278 $ 14,398,625 $ 14,964,935 566,310 104% $ (7,532,908) 48% 

Fines & Forfeitures 

Parking 11.431 s 14.352 s 32.896 $ 25.000 25,000 s JOO% (10,648) 57% 

Code Enforcement 1.100 12,600 6.821 1,000 12.600 11.600 1260% 11.600 1260% 

Traffic 35.182 50,000 50.000 JOO% (50,000) 0% 

Court 45.586 55.000 55.000 100% (55,000) 0% 

Libr.11)· 16.309 22.485 37.687 36.000 36.000 100% (13,515) 62% 

Other Fines 350 105 ;;z; 500 5110 100% (J95) 21 11 

Subtotal: Fines & Forfeitures s 29,190 49,542 s ]S8,797 $ 167,500 179,100 J],600 107% (117,958) 30% 

Jnleresl Earnings 105.881 16.505 566.730 222.200 222.200 100% (205,695) 7% 

Miscellaneous 

Rental Income $ 39,334 s 34.267 $ 93.683 $ 2,000 $ 34.267 32.267 1713% s 32.267 1713% 

Cell Tower Rentals 85.634 248.629 215.774 383,000 383.000 100% (134,371) 65% 

Fixed Assel Disposition 31.628 24.180 50.645 40,000 40.000 100% (15,820) 60% 

Libracy 57.796 44.845 63,566 46,000 51.000 5.000 111% (1,155) 97% 

Sundry 22.464 130_.jSO 7 U 44 396.213 3%,?13 100% 1!6S.17J) J,1'1$ 

Subtotal: Miscelhmeous s 236,856 s 482,361 $ 495,512 867,213 904,480 37,267 104% s (384,852) 56% 

Openning Transfers In 2.931.431 2,7W,M-l~ 7,694,005 7,211,844 7.Z I l.~e.j 100% (4.01!0,~')(,) 3!% 

TOTAL: NON-TAX RELATED REVENUES $ Jl,278,170 s ll.J47.~~5 $ 35;422,220 s 32,710,251 JJ,25<1 ,?37 s 1,544,686 ]05% (lD.J(,2.156) 1~% 

16 Page 33

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXF 

City of Folsom, California 
Housing Fund 

Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY 2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asof FY 2019 FY 2020 Asof Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget 

12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 $ % $ % 

REVENUES: 
Taxes $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Intergovernmental 
Charges for Cunent Servkes 10,812 41,536 15,000 21,624 6,624 144% (4,188) 72% 

Impact Fee Revenue 1,199,775 2,024,070 155,000 2,399,550 2,244,550 1548% 1,044,775 774% 

Interest Revenue 90,550 514,887 100,000 181,100 81,100 181% (9,450) 91% 

Other Revenue (156,147) 156,147 0% 156,147 0% 

Operating Transfers In 

TOT AL REVENUES LJOI, 137 2,5$0,493 113,853 2,601,27•1 1.'l8k,42 I 2286% 1,1.87,2~4 1143% 

EXPENDITURES: 

Salary & Benefits $ $ s s $ $ 

Services & Supplies 

Contracts 11,141 18,675 100,000 22,282 (77,718) 22% 88,859 11% 

Insmance 

Other Operating Expenses 

Capital Outlay 

Extroardina1y Loss on Dissolution ofRDAs 

Operating T, ansfers Out li,927 6,647 13,853 13,853 100% 6,!/26 50% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES l ~,068 25,322 113,853 3G.135 77.718 32% 'l5,785 16% 

APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 1,283,069 2,555,171 2,566,139 

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 14.9S7,2G9 22.432,098 24,987,269 24,987.269 

FUND BALANCE $ 26,270,338 $ 24,987,269 $ 24,987,269 $ 27,553,408 

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE (2,261,875) (2,261,875) (24,987,269) (27.553,403') 

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) $ 24.008,463 $ 22,725,39'1 $ $ 

17 Page 34

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXG 

City of Folsom, California 
Lighting and Landscaping Districts 

Revenue and Expenditure Statement 
Quarter Ended Oecem ber 3 I, 2019 

Fund 204 Fund 205 Fund 207 Fund 208 Fund 209 Fund 210 Fund 212 Fund 213 Fund 214 Fund 231 Fund 232 

Briggs Natoma Folsom Broadstone Hannaford Lake Natoma Cobble Hills Sierra Natoma 
Los Cerros Ranch Station Hei~hts Unit3 Broadstone Cross Shores Reflect Estates Vallev 

Revenues: 

Special Assessment 242 306 1,727 71 65 4,745 170 
Interest 407 
Other Revenue 180 

Total Revenue $ 242 $ 306 $ 1,727 $ 71 $ 245 $ 5,152 $ - $ - $ 170 $ - $ 

Expenditures: 

Communications 269 179 538 987 179 90 449 90 90 
Utilities 5,143 8,555 29,765 4,327 507 82,215 1,972 2,041 4,187 582 1,670 
Contracts 2,197 7,014 26,277 3,080 16,798 40,813 3,968 10,109 9,917 556 815 

Maintenance 7,808 40,769 33,021 57,040 3,544 2,147 10,498 805 9,585 

Supplies 300 225 79 1,553 225 76 

Transfers Out 2,824 7,498 18,063 247 162 31,755 2,171 1,902 5,386 659 4,215 

Total Expenditures $ 18,541 $ 64,015 $ 107,889 $ 7,733 $ 17,467 $ 214,363 $ 12,059 $ 16,289 $ 30,513 $ 2,692 $ 16,375 

18 

Page 35

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXG 

City of Folsom, California 
Lighting and Landscaping Districts 

Revenue and Expenditure Statement 
Quaiier Ended December 31 , 2019 

Fund 234 Fund 236 Fund 237 Fund 249 Fund 250 Fund 251 Fund 252 Fund 253 Fund 260 Fund 262 Fund 266 

Cobble Praire Oaks Willow Creek Blue Ravine Willow Am River Willow Willow Broadstone 3 
Rid~c Ranch S ih<erbrook East Oaks Steeeleclrnse Creek So. Canyon No. Seriogs Sergs CFD#l 1 CFO #12 

Revenues: 

Special Assessment 8, 180 854 362 2,585 4,009 894 309 4,087 245 3,738 
Interest 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenue $ 8, 180 $ 854 $ - $ 362 $ 2,585 $ 4,009 $ 894 $ 309 $ 4,087 $ 245 $ 3,738 

Expenditures: 

Communications 269 179 90 1,076 462 296 
Utilities 441 34,639 276 9,420 6,591 2,624 30,914 24,907 2,569 10,554 48,766 
Contracts 1,189 11,350 1,278 24,271 1,150 1,132 37,105 97,303 2,235 5,037 

Maintenance 966 62,238 951 12,102 8,129 4,393 12,233 1,135 35,477 73,994 

Supplies 2,116 2,235 375 711 225 8,098 

Transfers Out 662 31,940 699 450 2,248 4,947 1,078 153 8,582 36,102 

Total Expenditures $ 5,374 $ 142,402 $ 3,204 $ 46,437 $ 16,499 $ 11,198 $ 86,500 $ 124,423 $ 4,957 $ 55,075 $ 172,293 

19 

Page 36

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXG 

City of Folsom, California 
Lighting and Landscaping Districts 

Revenue and Expenditure Statement 
Quarter Ended December 3 I , 20 I 9 

Fund 267 Fund 270 Fund 271 Fund 275 Fund 278 Fund 281 Fund 282 Fund 283 Fund 284 Fund 285 Fund 288 Fund 289 

ARCNo.2 ARC Residences ARC Blue Ravine Folsom Broadstone Islands Willow Creek Prospect Ma int Dist Ma int Dist 
CFD #13 No. 2 AtARC North #3 Oaks No. 2 Hts #2 #4 CFD #16 Estates #2 Ridge CFD #18 CFO #19 TOTAL 

Revenues: 

Special Assessment 662 117 2,527 196 370 457 - 36,918 
Interest 407 
Other Revenue 180 

Total Revenue $ 662 $ 117 $ - $ 2,527 $ . $ 196 $ 370 $ - $ 457 $ - $ - $ - $ 37,505 

Expenditures: 

Communications 106 179 628 6,156 
Utilities 11,507 109 2,046 102 5,392 82 9,998 1,398 343,299 
Contracts 1,148 3,736 3,854 848 14,715 36 538 538 4,165 901 334,073 

Maintenance 31,070 3,589 39,413 7,778 34,635 18,390 1,525 S13,23S 

Supplies 3,102 - 711 269 35 4,885 240 25,460 

Transfers Out 10,556 143 2,186 10,262 2,270 2,804 10,147 8,535 7,943 2,618 4 219,21 I 

Total Expenditures $ 56,341 $ 1,400 $ 11,736 $ 54,259 $ 3,118 $ 10,582 $ 60,208 $ 32,622 $ 8,481 $ 3,273 $ 20,577 $ 2,539 $ 1,441,434 

20 

Page 37

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXH 

City of Folsom, California 
Combined Water Funds* 
Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 3 1, 2019 

FY 2019 FY2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asof Asof FY 2019 FY2020 Asof Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget 
12/31/2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 s % s % 

OPERA TING REVENUES: 
Charges For Services 7,750,197 8;()(15.000 .D. 557.S! I 14,176,455 14_1%.455 ~0.000 100~-. (6,111 .455] 57% 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 7,750,197 S.06s.oon 1,:<,557,SZI 14,176,455 l~. 196.'IS S 20,000 100}, (6, 1 I l .~Sl) 57% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Employee Services 2,241,484 2,467,048 4,110,704 5,173,428 5,014,428 (159,000) 97% (2,706,380) 48% 

Utilities 349,837 344,458 758,755 775,500 750,500 (25,000) ?7'/, (431,042) 44% 
Supplies 426,920 368,286 871,314 1,115,100 965,100 (150,000) S7', i (746,814) 33% 
Maintenance and Operation 241,096 194,421 578,284 870,750 770,750 (100,000) 89% (676,329) 22¾ 

Contractual Services 761,450 880,708 1,782,871 2,491,414 2,157,414 (334,000) 87% (1,610,706) 35% 
Depreciation 3,995,652 3,995,652 3,995,652 

Other Operating Expenses 367,499 J7S,SG~ 1,900.035 1,228,733 l.22S~7J,j 1orm (849,S67) JI% 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,388,286 4.lm.181 IJ.~98.515 11,654,925 14.811,!.577 l .ll?.-652 128% (7,021,llSJ 40% 

OPERA TING INCOME 3,361,911 3,431,213 (,HO,cl!).<I ) 2,521,530 !6$6, 122) -27% 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES): 
94% ,-. Impact Fees 516,035 366,413 1,223,791 782,272 734,272 (48,000) (415,859) 47% 

Other 17,236 10,772 13,678,378 12,070,593 90,899 (I 1,979,694) I¾ (12,059,821) 0% 

Investment lncome 203,367 683,830 231,503 231,503 100% (231,503) 0% 

Intergovernmental 192,699 7,253 253,626 7,253 7,253 7,253 
Proceeds ofFinancing 
Debt Service Expense (2,725) (3,000) (784,025) (2,013,703) (2,013,703) 100"/4 2,010,703 0"/4 

Other Reimbursements 

Capital Outlay - Projects (419,612) ( 1, 165,660) (236,l l!) (I 2,813,917) (IO,! l;.917) 2,600.000 80"/4 11 ,64s.m 9% 

TOTAL NONOPERA TING REVENUE 
(EXPENSE) 507,000 (7Sq,2!2) 1'1,S l9,2SS (I, 743,252) (11 , 163,69]) j9,420,4~1) 640% 9S9,0JO 45% 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 3,868,911 2,646,90 I _ J.1 ,378,S94 778,278 ( I l,S~9,SI S) _ 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 
Transfers In 20,863 100,000 241,726 241,726 100"/4 (220,863) 9% 
Transfers Out (463,852) c,107,inJ ( l,OJ6,6Jl). (1,020,004) (1,020,004) (?.~20,44 1) 100"/4 6 12. 172 40"/4 

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
AND TRANSFERS (463,852) ()86.969) (9,6.!>3 3) (778,278) (778,278) 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 3,405,059 2,260,022 13,441,961 (12,628,093) 

NET ASSETS, JULY I 82,691,640 bT l3.i~60 l ln,b? l,6-l O 96,133,601 %,133,601 

NET ASSETS 86,096,699 98,393,623 96,133,601 96,133,601 83,505,508 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (3,416,499) (SH,;147) (84~.JH ) (8l4,J -17) 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS s 82,680,200 s 97,S~9.276 s %,133,601 s 95,289,254 s &2,66 1,161 

. Includes the following funds: Weter Impact Fee, Water Operating. Water Capital and Water Meters 
Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68 

21 Page 38

Item No. 4.



APPENDIX I 

City of Folsom, California 
Combined Wastewater Funds* 
Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

As of Asof FY 2019 FY2020 Asof Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget 

12/31 /2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 s % s % 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges For Services 3,264,664 3,368,435 6,552,594 6,603,200 6,603,200 l~D {3,234,765) 51% 

Prison Services 33,600 3J,6(l0 67,:WO 67,200 67,200 _ JOO',. (3),600) 50'/o 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,298,264 J.=102.,0JS 6,61 9,79,J 6,670,400 6,670,400 l OQll1:. (l.16S,365) 51% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Employee Services 1,214,330 1,275,353 2,293,626 2,752,725 2,592,725 {160,000) !.I to/. {1 ,477,372) 46% 
Utilities 25,631 31,109 88,321 75,000 75,000 l (M~ {43,891) 41% 

Supplies 93,450 159,706 289,409 545,014 495,014 (50,000) 91 ½ {385,308) 29% 

Maintenance end Operation 39,251 62,383 109,917 328,500 278,500 {50,000) as½ {266,117) 19% 

Contractual Services 53,234 58,492 200,735 870,100 660,100 {210,000) 761}. {811,608) 7% 
Depreciation 1,730,161 1,730,161 1,730,161 

Other Operating Expenses 136,617 161 ,161 K64.J 8-1 315,180 J 15,l !!O IOOM1 {154,0 19) 51% 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,562,513 1,7-!X,:!O-l _ 5,576,SSJ 4,886,519 6,J.1 ,680 I.JG0,161 J:?6!'o (3 ,138,3 15) 36% 

OPERA TING INCOME (LOSS) 1,735,751 1,653,83 1 I.O,ll ,l4 1 1,783,881 523 ,7~0 '.?9% 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES): 
Impact Fees 45,945 34,725 114,800 298,339 70,339 {228,000) :?4% {263,6 14) 11.6% 

Investment Income 119,671 772 421 ,854 134,000 134,000 100'/4 {133,228) 1% 
Other 59,425 8,206 12,608,154 6,415,318 96,655 (6,318,663) ::2% {6,407,112) 0% 

Debt Service 

Capital Outlay - Projects {88,823) (5-4,634) (<112.,566) {8,070,257) '(S,S?0,257) _ 2,500,000 69¾ 8,0 IS,62J 1% 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE 
{EXPENSE) 136,218 (10,931) \ 12,73':?~242 {1,222,600) (S,269;263) _ (4,046,663) 431 % l ,~1 1,669 ]% 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,871,969 l.6-U .900 ll,775 4S3 561,281 (4,745,543) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 
Transfers In 11,942 23,884 23,884 ~II {11,942) -100% 

Transfers Out (322,614) (28M 73) (67l,404J {585,165) (58S, 165) rei, (?9~.692) 96% 
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
AND TRANSFERS (322,614) {274,531) {673,404) {561,281) (56 1,Z.' I) 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,549,355 1,368,369 13,102,079 (S,JO!i,8?4) 

NET ASSETS, JULY 1 46,536,525 59.1'>3S,G04 116,536,525 59,638,604 S?,6) S,604 

NET ASSETS 48,085,880 61,006,973 59,638,604 59,638,604 54,331,780 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,691,854) (584,JOI) {884,301) (884.301) 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 46,394,026 s ti0. 122,672 s 59,638.604 s 58,754,303 s SJ ,44-7,479 

• Includes lhe following funds: Sewer Operating and Sewer Capital 

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68 

22 Page 39

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXJ 

City of Folsom, California 
Combined Solid Waste Funds* 
Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY2019 FY 2020 FY20 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

Asof Asof FY 2019 FY 2020 Asof Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget 

12/31/2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2019 $ % s ¾ 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges For Services 5,303,281 5,J9J,687 10,70 1,.2.99 I 1,168,600 10,ns.oo• . (440,000) 96% (~,774 ,9 1 JJ 48% 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 5,303,281 5,]93.687 I 0,70 1,29~ 11,168,600 10,72H,OOO (440,000) 96% (5.774 ,91 J i 48% 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 

Employee Services 2,444,253 2,699,079 4,599,994 5,650,732 5,470,732 (180,000) 97% (2,951 ,653) 48% 

Utilities 5,208 5,034 14,631 20,500 15,500 (5,000) 76% (15,466) 25% 

Supplies 460,674 46) ,587 986,629 1,137,098 1,087,098 (50,000) 96% (675,51 I) 41% 

Maintenance and Operation 330,676 450,598 725,347 538,133 908,133 370,000 169% (87,535) 84% 

Contractual Services 739,936 1,073,689 1,875,286 2,886,087 2,636,087 (250,000) 91% (1,812,398) 37% 

Depreciation 1,113,697 1,113,697 1,113,697 

Other Operating Expenses 240,733 252,621 1,420,369 · 618,042 61 8,0s :l 100% ()65,-!1 I l 41% 

TOT AL OPERA TING EXPENSES ~~21 ,i~!10 4,942,60S I 0,73S,953 10,850,592 11 ,849,219 998,6?7 109% (5,'){)7,984) 46% 

OPERA TING INCOME (LOSS) l,OM l,801 451 ,079 (34 ,654) 3 18.008 ( 1.1 20.689) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE): 

Impact Fees 94,898 132,788 238,092 267,100 257,100 (10,000) 96.3% (134,312) 50% 

Investment Income 66,056 224,628 49,000 49,000 100% (49,000) 0% 

Intergovernmental Revenues 469 33,156 49,231 40,499 40,499 100% (7,343) 82% 

Other 99,385 72,706 180,438 1,819,192 . 285,860 (1,533,332) 16% (1,746,486) 4% 

Debt Service-Expense 

Capital Outlay {12,423) (245) (1,050,000) ( 1,050,000) 100% 1,027,5'77 2¾ 

TOT AL NONOPERA TING REVENUE 2/;0,S0$ 2lll,227 692,1 44 1, 125,791 (4 1 J,sq I) p ,543,U2) -37% (009,.S64) 19% 

(EXPENSE) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,342,609 U7,J06 657,490 1,443,799 (1,538.230) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

Transfers In 17,640 30,159 22,040 60,318 60,318 0% (30,159) -100% 

Transfers Out (651,438) (G.79,J IG) (1,3~ 1,699) (1,385,091) (l,JSS.091) O¾ 105,775 -96% 

TOT AL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

AND TRANSFERS (633,798) (M~.1:i7) (l,J l 9.659) (I ,324, 773) (1 ,324.773) 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 708,811 18,149 (662,169) 119,026 (2,863,003) 

NET ASSETS, JULY I (4,201,956) (4,864, 115) (4,201 ,9:>6) (4,864,125) (~.lil>l , 12:5) 

NET ASSETS (3,493,145) (4,&-H .976) f (4,864,125) (4,745,099) (7,727,128) 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (207,132) (1 66,250) (166,259) (I 66,259! 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ (3,700,277) $ (5,0IJ_Z.l5) 1 
$ £4,864,125) $ (4,911,358) s (7,893,JH7) 

• Includes the following funds: Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital, and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital 

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68 

23 Page 40

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXK 

City of Folsom, California 
Risk Management 
Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31 , 20 19 

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 Forecast 
As of As of FY 2019 FY 2020 As of 

12/31/2018 12/31/2019 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/20 19 
OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services 7,927,439 7,796,159 15,728,106 15,542,316 15,542,316 
Penalty Fines 
Interest revenue 61,731 280,440 50,000 100,000 
Reimbursement 655,740 668,458 1,426,124 1,744,704 1,650,000 
Other revenue L213 15,38 1 894,048 953.584 25,000 

Total operating revenues 8,646, 123 8,479,998 18,328,718 18 290,604 17,317,316 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Employee Services 
· Active Employees: 

Wages 47,155 66,334 111 ,823 137,899 142,900 
FICA 4,897 5,118 9,947 11,015 12,000 
PERS 19,699 27,301 36,760 43,754 59,000 
Deferred Compensation 1,175 1,658 2,791 3,447 3,500 
Workers Compensation 1,065,369 1,082,768 2,205,453 2,183,973 2,168,536 
Liability 1,798,574 1,785,754 1,798,574 1,897,925 1,785,754 
Health Insurance 2,937,934 2,989,619 6,643,987 7,050,697 6,415,000 
Vision 39,045 50,257 87,990 118,813 101,000 
Dental 265,520 266,493 600,533 628,256 569,306 
Employee Assistance Program 5,546 5,537 9,845 10,839 11,092 
Health Retirement Account 64,175 69,675 144,200 157,200 154,200 
Health Savings Account 18,906 14,050 43,253 27,414 22,673 
Contracts 561,941 923,262 646,455 1,007,864 1,051,864 
Small Equipment 44,000 
Transfers Out 145,263 290,527 290,527 

Retirees: 
PERS 6,948 11,314 11,091 13,000 13,000 
Health Insurance 2,001,506 1,985,137 4,159,024 4,281,377 4,066,908 
Vision 27,049 34,427 70,142 55,780 68,852 
Dental 181,574 186,041 398,182 370,824 375,000 
Retiree HRA 12,600 

Total operating expenses 9,047,013 9,650.008 17,024,050 18290,604 17,323,712 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (400,890) (1,170,010) 1,304,668 (6,396) 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 11,030,415 L,335,083 I 1.030-415 J2.3r,OS3 12.335.083 

RESTRICTED FOR INSURANCE DEPOSIT 3,034,476 3,726,923 3,726,923 3,726,923 3,726,923 
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 7,595,049 7,46<J.876 8,608.160 8,608,160 S,601 ,764 

NET ASSETS I 0,629,525 I l.165,073 12,335,083 12,335,083 12.,328,687 

24 Page 41

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXL 

City of Folsom, California 
Risk Management 
Revenue and Expense Statement 

Quarter Ended December 3 1, 2019 
Active Emeloyees 

General Redevelopment Waste Solid 
Fund ______6g_ency Water Water Waste Transit Retirees Total 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services $ 4,609,175 $ $ 452,041 $ 251,990 $ 620,001 $ $ 1,862,953 $ 7,796,159 
Fines 
Interest revenue 
Reimbursements 284,094 32,976 17,620 44,926 - 288,841 668,458 
Other Revenue 15,381 I 5,381 

Total operating revenues $ 4,908,650 $ $ 485,017 $ 269,610 $ 664,926 $ $ 2,151,794 $ 8,479,998 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Active Employees: 

Wages $ 51,549 $ $ 5,028 $ 2,832 $ 6,925 $ s 66,334 
FICA 3,977 388 219 534 5,118 
PERS 21,215 2,069 1,166 2,850 - 27,301 
Deferred Compensation 1,289 126 71 173 1,658 
Workers' Compensation 858,606 75,213 40,061 108,888 1,082,768 
Liability 1,418,040 122,437 58,208 187,068 1,785,753 
Health Insurance 2,382,715 219,207 102,249 285,447 2,989,618 
Vision 40,054 3,685 1,719 4,798 50,257 
Dental 212,394 19,540 9,115 25,445 266,493 
Employee Assistance Program 4,427 370 179 561 5,537 
Health Retirement Account 56,183 4,063 1,913 7,518 69,675 
Health Savings Account 12,134 1,353 176 388 14,050 
Contracts 923,262 923,262 
Transfers Out 145,263 145,263 

Retirees: 
PERS 11,314 11,314 
Insurance/Retiree 1,985,137 1,985,137 
Retiree Vision - 34,427 34,427 
Retiree Dental - 186,041 186,041 

Total operating expenses $ 6,131,108 $ $ 453,479 $ 217,906 $ 630,595 $ $ 2,216,919 $ 9,650,008 

CHANGE lN NET ASSETS (1,222,458) 31,539 51,703 34,331 (65,125) (1,170,010) 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,748,099 87,236 573,842 260,381 691,463 272,168 1,397,226 11,030.415 

RESTRICTED FOR INSURANCE DEPOSIT 2,159,851 13,310 198,246 102,461 270,560 91,365 3,726,923 

UNRESTRICTED 4,365,790 73.926 407,135 209,624 455 ,234 180,803 1,332.101 6. 133,482 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR ___L__§,525.641 _1_ 87.2)6 $ 605,J&l _ _ $ 312,084 $ 725,794 $ 272,_1£L $ 1,332,101 $ 9,860,405 

25 Page 42

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXM 

City of Folsom, California 
Compensated Leave 
Revenue and Expense Statement 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE 

As of Asof FY20l9 FY 2020 As of Forecast vs Budget Acutal vs BUDGET 

]2/3]/2018 ]2/3]/20]9 ACTUAL BUDGET ] 2/31/20] 9 $ % s % 

REVENUES: 

Reimbursements 356,588 27],609 7l3,l75 540,209 540,209 100% (268,600) 50% 

Interest ]5,542 25,336 25,000 ]5,000 (10,000) 60% (25,000) 0% 

Other revenue 289,392 (289,392) ''0% (289,392) O"lo 

Operating Transfers In 

TOTAL REVENUES 372,130 27] ,609 7JS,Sl l 854,60] 5;;,209 (1!19.39'.?) 65% (1&2,992) 32% 

EXPENDITURES: 

Annual Leave Wages 271,406 325,200 602,675 575,000 547,040 (27,960) 95% (249,800) 57% 

Annual Leave Benefits 

Operating Transfers OuL 309,500 ]39,800 6]9,000 279,60] 279,60] 100% (l39,80]) 50% 

Services & Supplies 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 580,906 ·16,,000 1.22 1,675- 854,60] $16,M I 27.9GO 97% ]IJ?.60 1 54% 

APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE (208,776) (]93,39!) (483,]64) (271,432) 

FUND BALANCE, JULY I 1,410,901 927,737 l,4J0,90l 927,737 927,737 

FUND BALANCE 1,202,]25 734,346 927,737 927,737 656,305 

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE s 1,202,125 $ 734.l4G s 927,737 $ 927,737 s 656,305 

26 

Page 43

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXN 

City of Folsom 
Outstanding Debt 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 

Final 
Issue Original Issue Amount Maturity 

Entitl'. Tn!e Date Pureose Amount Outstanding Date (m:Of)'C:Lr) 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jul-08 Prairie Oaks Ranch AID 11,955,000 Sep-19 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jul-10 Finance CFD Debt 23,180,000 9,325,000 Sep-24 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jul-I I Finance CFD Debt 10,855,000 4,820,000 Sep-24 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jul-12 Finance CFD Debt 15,034,361 2,799,921 Sep-21 

Governmental Revenue Bond Sep-15 Finance CFD Debt 6,675,000 6,155,000 Sep-45 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jul-17 Finance CFD Debt 46,885,000 41,260,000 Sep-32 

Governmental Revenue Bond Aug-17 Finance CFD Debt 28,530,000 28,395,000 Sep-47 

Governmental Revenue Bond Jun-I 8 Finance CFD Debt 13,255,000 13,255,000 Sep-48 

Governmental Revenue Bond Aug-19 Finance CFD Debt 14,040,000 14,040,000 Sep-49 

Governmental Revenue Bond Dec-19 Finance CFD Debt 9,695,000 9,695,000 Sep-49 

Governmental Other (Assignment Agreement) Mar-12 Ref02 FPFA Debt & 01 COPs 10,538,467 1,441,461 Oct-26 

Governmental Tax Allocation Bond Oct-16 RDA Projects 53,755,000 47,275,000 Aug-36 

Total Outstanding Governmental Debt $ 178,461,382 

Water Revenue Bond Dec-09 Refund 1998 Water Bonds 15,825,000 Dec-28 
Refunded Oct 2019 

Water Revenue Bond Jul-13 Refund 2005A Water Bonds 12,779,582 9,394,283 Dec-33 

Water Revenue Bond Oct-19 Refund 2009 Water Bonds 8,780,000 7,925,000 Dec-28 

Total Outstanding Business Type Activity Debt $ 17,3 I 9,283 . 

27 Page 44

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXO 

City of Folsom 
Schedule of Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures - Cash Basis 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 Total %of 

Budget Expended Budget 
Category Project Descrietion FY 19-20 FY 19-20 Expended 

Culture and Recreation Davies Park 1,104,113 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation Benevento Family Park (formerly Park Site #51) 3,000,000 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation Folsom Sports Complex-Ph II 706,000 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation Johnny Cash Legacy Park 56,083 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation Johnny Cash Trail Art Experience 210,066 3,884 1.85% 
Culture and Recreation Lew Howard Park 360,950 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation Livermore Park-Ph V 800,000 0.00% 
Culture and Recreation McFarland Park Community Garden 350,000 0.00% 

6,587,212 3,884 0.06% 

Drainage Cornerstone Storm Water Quality Basin 50,000 0.00% 
Drainage Localized Drainage Improvements 100,000 0.00% 
Drainage NPDES 150,000 29,092 19.39% 
Drainage Natoma Street Drainage 250,000 0.00% 
Drainage Sibley Street Drainage 100,000 0.00% 
Drainage Storm Drain Pond 272,974 29,376 10.76% 
Drainage Weather Station 79,859 985 1.23% 
Drainage Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain 817,006 22,738 2.78% 

1,819,839 82,191 4.52% 

General Services Fire Apparatus 800,000 794,901 99.36% 
General Services Fire Station 38 (Remodel) 1,247,940 134,298 10.76% 
General Services Police Vehicle Replacements 670,982 130,462 19.44% 

2,718,922 1,059,661 38.97% 

Open Space and Greenbelts Folsom Placerville Rail Trail 1,013,813 6,486 0.64% 
Open Space and Greenbelts Folsom Plan Area Trails 120,000 0.00% 
Open Space and Greenbelts Oak Parkway Trail Undercrossing 629,198 645,739 102.63% 

1,763,011 652,224 36.99% 

Streets City Wide ADA Compliance 150,000 150,000 100.00% 
Streets East Bidwel Frontage Improvements 998,514 17,522 1.75% 
Streets East Bidwel Widening & Sidewalk 455,839 9,467 2.08% 
Streets Energy Efficient Traffic Sig & Lights 46,555 18,603 39.96% 
Streets Folsom Lake Crossing Bridge Deck Rehab 150,000 0.00% 
Streets Folsom Lake Crossing Safety Improvements 400,000 0.00% 
Streets Green Valley Rd Widening 6,497,108 2,932,450 45 .13% 
Streets Intelligent Transp System Plan 308,642 57,805 18.73% 
Streets Neighborhood Street & SW Rehab 300,000 124,780 41.59% 
Streets Signal/Delineation Modification 309, 180 415 0.13% 
Streets Street Overlay / Pavement Mgmt 3,279,174 1,834,188 55.93% 
Streets Streetlight/ Traffic Pole Imp 50,000 0.00% 
Streets Traffic Safety Projects 110,447 45,574 41.26% 
Streets Traffic Signal Improvements 1,112,636 294,446 26.46% 
Streets Traffic Signal System Upgrades 400,000 67,142 16.79% 

14,568,095 5,552,392 38.11% 

Transportation Capital SE Connector Project Seg D3 3,050,000 0.00% 
Transportation Empire Ranch Rd Interchange 872,178 126,867 14.55% 
Transportation Highway 50 Facilities 204,852 0.00% 
Transportation Lake Natoma Crossing-Right Turn Approach 150,000 0.00% 
Transportation Light Rail Project 150,000 0.00% 
Transportation Rainbow Bridge Rehab 1,387,500 0.00% 

5,814,530 126,867 2.18% 

28 

Page 45

Item No. 4.



APPENDIXO 

City of Folsom 
Schedule of Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures - Cash Basis 
Quarter Ended December 31, 2019 Total % of 

Budget Expended Budget 
Category Project Descrip tion FY 19-20 FY 19-20 Expended 

Wastewater ARC Sewer Access R&R 2,572,989 2,535 0.10% 
Wastewater Greenback Sewer & Lift Station Improvements 2,422,557 14,127 0.58% 
Wastewater Natoma Alley R&R 2,119,952 0.00% 
Wastewater Oak Ave PIS Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief 174,888 14,241 8.14% 
Wastewater SECAP Ph I 1,234,060 37,858 3.07% 
Wastewater Sewer Lateral R&R 761 ,899 0.00% 

9,286,345 68,761 0.74% 

Water Ashland Water Rehab Project No. I 195,000 0.00% 
Water East Tank No. I 3,872,959 962,067 24.84% 
Water Folsom South Control Valve 120,000 0.00% 
Water GSWC Inter-tie Booster Pump Station 779,106 150,353 19.30% 
Water Water System Rehab Project# I 635,508 48,623 7.65% 
Water Water System Rehab Project #2 150,000 0.00% 
Water WTP Polymer Reliability & Redundancy 756,012 11,317 1.50% 
Water WTP System Improvement 4,891 ,065 198,940 4.07% 
Water WTP Backwash & Recycled Water Capacity 450,000 0.00% 
Water WTP Lime System Upgrades 651 ,660 0.00% 

12,501,310 1,371,300 10.97% 

$ 55,059,264 $ 8,917,280 16.20% 

29 

Page 46

Item No. 4.



CALL TO ORDER 

City Council Special Meeting 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 28, 2020 6:15 PM 

Book 75 Page 106 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50 
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding. 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members Present: Kerri Howell, Council Member 
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor 
Roger Gaylord, Council Member 
Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

Council Members Absent: Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 

Staff Present: City Manager Elaine Andersen 
City Attorney Steve Wang 
City Clerk Christa Freemantle 

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(1): Eric Riedel v. City of Folsom, Workers' Compensation Appeals Board Case 
No.: ADJ699601 

2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.8: Approximately 3.03 acres of vacant real property located near Riley Street and 
Glenn Drive in Folsom, APN: 071-0690-006. Negotiating Parties: City Manager Elaine 
Andersen on behalf of the City of Folsom, and the Sacramento County Department of 
Finance. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale 

City Clerk Christa Freemantle read the closed session items into the record. 

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Roger Gaylord to 
adjourn to closed session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the 
following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Council Member(s): Howell, Sheldon, Gaylord, Aquino 
Council Member(s): None 
Council Member(s): Kozlowski 
Council Member(s): None 

DRAFT - Not Official Until Approved by the City Council Page 47

Item No. 5.



RECONVENE 

Book 75 Page 107 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during closed session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the special meeting 
was adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY: 

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk 

ATTEST: 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

DRAFT - Not Official Until Approved 1?J the Ciry Council Page 48

Item No. 5.



CALL TO ORDER 

City Council Regular Meeting 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 28, 2020 6:30 PM 

Book 75 Page 108 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50 
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding. 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members Present: 

Council Members Absent: 

Staff Present: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Kerri Howell, Council Member 
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor 
Roger Gaylord, Council Member 
Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 

City Manager Elaine Andersen 
Assistant City Manager Jim Francis 
City Attorney Steve Wang 
City Clerk Christa Freemantle 
Finance Director Stacey Tamagni 
Community Development Director Pam Johns 
Public Works Director Dave Nugen 
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

AGENDA UPDATE 

City Clerk Christa Freemantle advised that there was an amendment to item 4. 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Michelle LaMonica shared concerns about the homeless population. 

DRAFT - Not Official Until Approved f?y the City Council Page 49

Item No. 5.



SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

Book 75 Page 109 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

1. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom Jr. Bulldogs for Earning the 2019 
Excellence in Academics and Athletics Award 

Mayor Sarah Aquino along with Vice Mayor Ernie Sheldon and Council Member Roger Gaylord 
presented the Resolution of Commendation. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion. City Council Members may pull an item for discussion. 

2. Approval of the December 10, 2019 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes 

3. Approval of January 14, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Ordinance No. 1299 -An Ordinance Repealing and Replacing the Tree Preservation 
Ordinance as set forth in Chapter 12. 16 of the Folsom Municipal Code (Second Reading 
and Adoption) (as amended) 

5. Resolution No. 10379 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
Between the United States and City of Folsom Providing for Project Water Service and 
Facilities Repayment 

6. Resolution No. 10380 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
with Allstar Fire Equipment and Bauer Compressors to Purchase Self-Contained 
Breathing Apparatus and Related Equipment to Maintain Compliance with the 
Department of Transportation, National Fire Protection Association, and OSHA 
Requirements 

7. Resolution No. 10381 -A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an 
Amendment for Consulting Services with Unico Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 173-21 
16-012) for the Construction Management, Inspection, and Materials Testing of the 
Rainbow Bridge Maintenance Project, Project No. 2389 and Appropriation of Funds 

8. Resolution No. 10382 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation 
Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities FY 2019-20 to the 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

9. Resolution No. 10383 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Ascent Environmental for the Housing Element 
Update and Appropriation of Funds 

10. Resolution No. 10385 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
with Sacramento Tree Foundation for Tree Programs and Tree Planting and Maintenance 
for Three Years Commencing 2020 and Appropriation of Funds 

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Roger Gaylord 
to approve the Consent Calendar. Motion carried with the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

Council Member(s): Howell, Sheldon, Gaylord, Aquino 
Council Member(s): None 

DRAFT - Not Official Until Approved by the City Council Page 50

Item No. 5.



ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Council Member(s): Kozlowski 
Council Member(s): None 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Book 75 Page 11 0 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

11. Resolution No. 10384 - A Resolution of the City Council Amending Attachment 1 to 
Resolution No. 10362 Pertaining to the Folsom Plan Area Water Surcharge in the 
Proposition 218 Notice 

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake made a presentation and 
responded to questions from the City Council. 

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Vice Mayor Ernie Sheldon to approve 
Resolution No 10384. Motion carried with the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Council Member(s): Howell, Sheldon, Aquino 
Council Member(s): Gaylord 
Council Member(s): Kozlowski 
Council Member(s): None 

12. Budget FY 2020-21 Workshop - Introduction to the Budget and Requests for Budget 
Priorities 

Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from the 
City Council. 

The City Council Members discussed their priorities for the upcoming budget workshops. 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of state of the city address, the Folsom Dam Raise 
project, Green Valley Road widening, PD and Library after school story time on Wednesday, 
and the senior football party. 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Council Member Roger Gaylord announced his appointment of Andrew Grant to the Planning 
Commission. 

Council Member Kerri Howell spoke of meetings at Regional Sanitation, Sacramento 
Transportation Authority, Sac Placerville JPA, Regional Transit meetings and about the Rotary 
Ann Crab Feed. 

Vice Mayor Ernie Sheldon spoke of state of the city address and inquired about deer whistles 
for police cars 

Mayor Sarah Aquino announced that she has appointed Justin Raithel as chair of Community 
Service Day. She thanked city staff for their assistance in preparing the State of the City 
Address. 

DRAFT - Not Offi,ial Until Approved i?J the Ci'ry Council Page 51

Item No. 5.



ADJOURNMENT 

Book 75 Page 111 
Folsom City Council 

January 28, 2020 

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council , the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY: 

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk 

ATTEST: 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

DRAFT - Not O.flidal Until Approved f?y the Ciry Council Page 52

Item No. 5.



MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Consent Calendar 

Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing the Donation 
of Surplus Railroad Rolling Stock to the Placerville & 
Sacramento Valley Railroad 

Public Works Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing 
the Donation of Surplus Railroad Rolling Stock to the Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad. 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

The City of Folsom has in its inventory one Pullman Interurban Passenger Coach (SP 2110), which 
was built in 1924 and used in commuter rail service between San Francisco and San Jose before it 
was donated to the City of Folsom in 1970. The coach was located in the Historic District railroad 
block until 2012. It was then relocated to the Wye property in order to allow for construction of 
the Historic Folsom Station redevelopment project. In 2012, the California Office of Historic 
Preservation assessed the Pullman Coach and concurred with the City's assessment that it was not 
eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) and therefore could be 
considered surplus property. 

The Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad (P&SVRR) has expressed interest in receiving the 
coach as a donation, with an intent of refurbishing the coach and incorporating it into their 
excursion rail operations along the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor (SPTC). 

POLICY/ RULE 

In accordance with Section 2.36.220 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the Folsom City Council is 
authorized to approve the donation of surplus property, if the City Council finds that such donation 
serves a public purpose and/or benefit. 

1 Page 53

Item No. 6.



ANALYSIS 

Per their website, P&SVRR is a 50l(c)(3) nonprofit organization dedicated to preserving 
California's railroad history. Their mission is protecting, preserving and developing the SPTC, 
celebrating its legacy through the creation and operation of a sustainable community heritage 
railroad for the benefit, use, education, and enjoyment of the general public. P&SVRR operates 
excursion train rides along the SPTC, as well as various holiday-themed rail events and the annual 
"Rail Fest," which typically occurs every September. They ask for nominal donations for their 
excursion train rides to help support the maintenance and operations of their activities. 

The Pullman Coach has sat unused on City property since 1970 and has deteriorated somewhat due 
to exposure to the elements. The exterior paint is faded and the metal equipment is oxidized. The 
interior upholstery is tom and faded, and the flooring and walls need to be refurbished. In 2019 
the Ozark Mountain Railcar Company of Kirbyville, Missouri assessed the Pullman Coach and set 
its current value at $25,000. P&SVRR has received two grants to fund the restoration of the 
Pullman Coach; a $3,000 grant from the National Railway Historical Society and a $1,000 grant 
from a private foundation. 

While the City could conduct an auction and attempt to sell the coach for an amount up to its fair 
market value, it is staff's recommendation that the coach would provide more value to the City of 
Folsom if it were donated to P&SVRR and used in their excursion rail operations. If approved, 
staff will execute a waiver and release for acceptance of this donation in a form that is acceptable 
to the City Attorney. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no negative financial impact to the City in allowing the donation of this surplus equipment 
that is no longer needed. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA). 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Surplus 
Railroad Rolling Stock to the Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad. 

2. Donation and Release Agreement 

Submitred, Cl 
Dave ug~ :4-:;;;.ctor 

2 
Page 54

Item No. 6.



Attachment 1 

Resolution No. 10386 

Page 55

Item No. 6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10386 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DONATION OF 
SURPLUS RAILROAD ROLLING STOCK TO THE 

PLACERVILLE & SACRAMENTO VALLEY RAILROAD 

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has in its inventory a Pullman Interurban Passenger 
Coach rail car which is no longer needed or used for City purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the coach is in generally good condition, with cosmetic defects and wear 
and tear due to several decades of exposure to the elements; and 

WHEREAS, in 2012 it was determined that the coach is not eligible for listing on the 
National Register of Historic Places; and 

WHEREAS, Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad (P&SVRR) has expressed 
interest in receiving the coach as a donation, restoring it, and incorporating it into their excursion 
rail operations; and 

WHEREAS, there is no negative financial impact to the City in donating this surplus 
equipment to P&SVRR; and, 

WHEREAS, P&SVRR has agreed to sign a waiver and release for the acceptance of this 
donation in a form acceptable to the City Attorney. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom 
hereby finds that the proposed donation of surplus City equipment to P&SVRR serves a public 
purpose and benefit. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the donation pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
"as is" without warranty, express or implied, and that P&SVRR shall defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the City and its officers, agents and employees from any claim, cause of action, 
damage, loss or liability arising out of the condition of the surplus City equipment or its use by 
P&SVRR or subsequent transferee. 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the donation of one (1) Pullman Interurban 
Passenger Coach (SP 2110) to P&SVRR is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 11 th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call 
vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member(s): 
ABSENT: Council Member(s): 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

Resolution No. I 0386 
Page I of2 

Page 56

Item No. 6.



ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 10386 
Page 2 of2 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 57

Item No. 6.



Attachment 2 

Donation and Release Agreement 

Page 58

Item No. 6.



DONATION AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 

CI TY O ,-

JF 'D' IL'c:, ,f'i\1'.AT ', : ~~ \l_P _L\YJl. 
or;:;TINC71 1/E A) tlATlJRL 

This Agreement is entered into as of this __ day of February, 2020 ("Effective Date") 

by and between the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation (hereinafter "City") and Placerville 
& Sacramento Valley Railroad (hereinafter "Recipient") pertaining to the donation of a surplus 
City railroad vehicle in accordance with to the terms and conditions set forth below. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, City owns a Pullman Interurban Passenger Coach, SP 2110 ("Vehicle"), 

which is no longer needed or used for City purposes; and, 

WHEREAS, Recipient is a non-profit 501 ( c )(3) organization in need of a vehicle to 

support its efforts to preserve Folsom's railroad heritage in the City; and, 

WHEREAS, City desires to donate the Vehicle to Recipient for its sole use and benefit 
and Recipient desires to accept such donation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, and 

for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged and agreed, City and Recipient agree as follows: 

1. Vehicle is 96 years old and, while it is in generally good condition, it does come with 
cosmetic defects and normal wear and tear from prior use and exposure to the 

elements. 

2. Recipient acknowledges and agrees that it has had an opportunity to inspect the 
Vehicle and take the Vehicle to its own mechanic for inspection, and that Recipient is 

satisfied with the condition of the Vehicle at the time of the donation. 

3. Vehicle is hereby donated by City to Recipient in an "as-is" condition and with all 

faults and defects. 

4. City makes no express or implied warranties whatsoever in connection with the 

Vehicle. 

5. City makes no representation regarding the fitness of the Vehicle for any use, 
including but not limited to, travel and transportation. 

Page 1 of 4 Page 59

Item No. 6.



6. All risks of loss with respect to the Vehicle shall pass to the Recipient upon signing of 

this Agreement. 

7. Recipient will require any user of the Vehicle to perform safety inspection of the 

Vehicle prior to using it. 

8. Recipient holds the right to sell or transfer ownership the Vehicle upon acceptance of 

the donation. 

9. By signing below, the Recipient hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold 

harmless the City of Folsom and its officers, agents, employees and volunteers from 

and against any loss, injury, damage, claims, actions or lawsuits arising out of or in 

connection with the donation, possession, ownership and use of the Vehicle. 

10. By signing below, the Recipient further agrees to waive any and all claims or causes 

of action against the City with respect to the donation, possession, ownership and use 

of the Vehicle. This waiver includes waiving any rights under Section 1542 of the 

California Civil Code which provides that: "A general release does not extend to 
claims which the creditor does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at 
the time of executing the release, which if known by him or her must have 
materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor." 

11. Amendments 

Any modification or amendment of any provision of this agreement shall be in 

writing and must be executed by both parties hereto. 

12. Incidental Beneficiaries 

It is expressly understood and agreed that the enforcement of these terms and 

conditions shall be reserved to City and Recipient. Nothing contained in the 

Agreement shall give or allow any claim or right of action whatsoever by any third 

person. It is the express intent of the City and Recipient that any such person or 

entity, other than City and Recipient, receiving services or benefits under this 

Agreement shall be deemed an incidental beneficiary. 

13. Miscellaneous Provisions 

A. Attorneys' Fees: In the event an action or proceeding is instituted by either party 
for the breach or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees according to law. 

Page 2 of 4 Page 60

Item No. 6.



B. Venue: This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in, and the rights and 
liabilities of the parties, and the interpretation and construction of the Agreement 
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
Any legal action arising out of this Agreement shall be filed in and adjudicated by 
a state court in the County of Sacramento, State of California. 

C. Enforceability: If any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be void, 
voidable, invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction under the 
laws of the State of California, any and all of the remaining terms and provisions 
of this Agreement shall remain binding. 

D. Time: All times stated herein or in any other contract documents are of the 
essence. 

E. Binding: This Agreement shall bind and inure to the heirs, devisees, assignees 
and successors in interest of Recipient and to the successors in interest of City in 
the same manner as if such parties had been expressly named herein. 

F. Survivorship: Any responsibility of Recipient for warranties, insurance, 
indemnity, record keeping or compliance with laws with respect to this 
Agreement shall not be invalidated due to the expiration, termination or 
cancellation of this Agreement. 

G. Waiver: In the event that either City or Recipient shall at any time or times waive 
any breach of this Agreement by the other, such waiver shall not constitute a 
waiver of any other or succeeding breach of this Agreement, whether of the same 
or any other covenant, condition or obligation. Waiver shall not be deemed 
effective until and unless signed by the waiving party. 

16. Entire Agreement 

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire Agreement between 
the City and Recipient concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and 
all prior oral and written communications between the parties regarding the subject 

matter hereof. 

17. Authority to Execute 

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto 
warrants and represents that he/she/they has/have the authority to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of their entity and has/have the authority to bind their party to 

the performance of its obligations hereunder. 

18. Counterparts 

This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, and will become effective and binding upon the parties at such 
time as all of the signatories hereto have signed a counterpart of this Agreement. All 

Page 3 of 4 Page 61

Item No. 6.



counterparts so executed shall constitute one Agreement binding on all of the parties 
hereto, notwithstanding that all of the parties are not signatory to the same counterpart. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed. 

Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad 

Dated: February_, 2020 
Jim Harville, President 

City of Folsom 

Dated: February_, 2020 
Elaine Andersen, City Manager 

Approved as to Form: 

Dated: February_, 2020 
Steven Wang, City Attorney 

Attest: 

Dated: February_, 2020 
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk 

Page 4 of 4 Page 62

Item No. 6.



. 
1,;o f_l LS ·O ..'\1 

t • •• , •• ,, 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Consent Calendar 

Resolution No. 10387 - A Resolution Accepting a Grant from 
the California Department of Transportation for the Local Road 
Safety Program 

Public Works Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10387 -A Resolution 
Accepting a Grant from the California Department of Transportation for the Local Road 
Safety Program. 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) administers the Highway Safety 
Improvement Program (HSIP), which is a State-funded grant program that local agencies can 
apply for to construct safety improvements to reduce fatal and severe injury traffic collisions. 
Historically, in order to qualify for HSIP funding, the local agency must demonstrate a history 
of fatal/severe collisions, a recommended safety solution, and a benefit/cost analysis in order 
to be considered. The next HSIP funding cycle, Cycle 10, will be the last cycle in which 
agencies can apply using this methodology. Starting with Cycle 11, local agencies must also 
base their funding requests on the outcomes of their Local Road Safety Program (LRSP). 

POLICY /RULE 

The City Council Adopted Resolution No. 7332 Financial Policies of the City of Folsom on 
May 25, 2004. Section D - Intergovernmental Revenues, Paragraph C - Grant Project 
Resolutions states, "All grants received from the Federal or State government for operating or 
capital purposes shall be recognized in separate grant project resolutions. A balanced grant 
project resolution must be adopted prior to beginning the project." 

1 Page 63

Item No. 7.



ANALYSIS 

An LRSP is a systemic, data-driven approach in identifying the causes of severe traffic 
collisions and the appropriate corrective measures to address them. An effective LRSP also 
includes elements that address the four "E's" of traffic safety: Engineering, Enforcement, 
Education, and Emergency Services. The LRSP will utilize the City's existing traffic collision 
database and the Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWITRS) to analyze crash data 
and statistics. The outcome of this analysis will be the identification of focus areas and crash 
reduction strategies. 

The LRSP development will also involve key stakeholders, including City Council, 
management, traffic safety professionals, and other key City staff and community stakeholders. 
Additionally, a public outreach plan will be developed, potentially including the creation of an 
LRSP web page, social media outreach, and a "Vision Zero" or similar message. "Vision 
Zero" is a traffic safety goal ofreducing automobile fatalities to zero, or as close as is practical. 

Lastly, the City of Folsom LRSP will incorporate Residential Street Traffic Countermeasures, 
replacing the City's out-of-date Neighborhood Traffic Management Program and afford an 
opportunity to consider all forms of residential street traffic volume and/or speed reduction 
measures. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no direct, financial impact associated with the acceptance of this grant. Staff will 
select a qualified consulting firm to prepare the LRSP and will return to City Council with a 
request to enter into a consultant services agreement with the selected consultant, and to 
appropriate $80,000 to fund the project. Per the terms of the grant, the City will be reimbursed 
$72,000 of the appropriated funds, and the balance of $8,000 will be the local match. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

This item is exempt from environmental review. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution No. 10387 - A Resolution Accepting a Grant from the California 
Department of Transportation for the Local Road Safety Program. 

Submitted, 

2 
Page 64

Item No. 7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10387 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE LOCAL ROAD SAFETY PLAN 

WHEREAS, in November 2019, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
released a call for applications for Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP) grant funds; and 

WHEREAS, funding in the amount of $72,000 would be awarded to selected agencies, 
with a local match of $8,000 resulting in a total project cost of $80,000; and 

WHEREAS, the grant funding will be used to prepare an LRSP for the City of Folsom; 
and 

WHEREAS, in December 2019 staff was notified that the City was awarded the grant 
funding; and 

WHEREAS, staff has issued a Request for Proposals to select a qualified consulting firm 
to use the grant funding to prepare the LRSP 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom 
hereby approves the acceptance of the grant award from Caltrans in the amount of $72,000 and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Public Works Director is hereby appointed as 
agent of the City of Folsom to conduct all negotiations, execute, and submit all documents 
including, but not limited to, applications, agreements, amendments, and payment requests which 
may be necessary for the completion of the project. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11 th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call 
vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member(s): 
ABSENT: Council Member(s): 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 10387 
Page 1 of 1 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 65

Item No. 7.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 66

Item No. 7.



,, 
l·'•OL~ 0~"1 
[J li 1 I I C.11'" II • • lo \ y._ I! 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Consent Calendar 

Resolution No. 10388 - A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed 
Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street 

Public Works Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution 
No. 10388-A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City 
Road and Riley Street. 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

California state law requires that local agencies establish speed limits on public streets based 
upon an Engineering and Traffic Study for Speed Zoning (ETS). The procedure for conducting 
such a study is defined in both the California Vehicle Code (CVC) and in the Manual of 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). Whenever a new roadway is opened to traffic, 
or when traffic conditions have significantly changed on an existing roadway, then an ETS 
must be conducted by the local agency. If the ETS concludes that a speed limit higher than 
the state minimum of 25 miles per hour (MPH) but less than the state maximum of 65 MPH is 
recommended, the speed limit must be adopted by City Council by ordinance, following a 
public hearing. When an ETS concludes that an existing speed limit remain the same, the City 
Council may adopt the findings of the ETS by resolution. 

POLICY/ RULE 

Section 10.08.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that speed limits shall be established 
by an Engineering and Traffic Study and adopted by ordinance of the City Council. 

1 Page 67

Item No. 8.



ANALYSIS 

Speed limits are set to establish a uniform speed that allows traffic to safely traverse a given 
road segment. The underlying theory is that a proper speed limit will improve traffic flow by 
reducing conflicts between vehicles traveling at greatly differing speeds. Artificially low limits 
can create safety problems (i.e., rear-end collisions, tailgating); while artificially high limits 
can be unsafe under normal roadway and environmental conditions. If a proper speed limit is 
posted, those motorists that significantly exceed the posted limit are clearly unsafe compared 
to the general traffic flow and can be cited. Further, an ETS allows speed limits to be enforced 
with radar. 

Speed surveys are necessary to determine speed limits in excess of the minimum speed limit 
of25 MPH but less than the state maximum limit of either 55 MPH or 65 MPH, depending on 
the roadway's functional classification. Certain roadways or sections of roadways have "prima 
facie" limits associated with them. A "prima facie" speed is one that does not require a radar 
survey, as long as the road segment in question meets specific requirements. Some examples 
of "prima facie" limits are as follows: 

1. 25 MPH on residential streets that are less than 40 feet wide, not more than one-half 
mile between traffic control devices, and only one lane of traffic per direction. 

2. 25 MPH in business districts, as defined by the California Vehicle Code. 

3. 25 MPH when passing a senior care facility. 

4. 25 MPH when passing a children's play area during times when children are typically 
present (usually dawn to dusk). 

5. 25 MPH when passing a school while children are present, when the school is not 
separated from the roadway by a fence. When the school is fenced, then the 25 MPH 
limit only applies when children are going to or coming from school, if the roadway is 
used by school age pedestrians to access the campus. 

6. 15 MPH in alleys 

On roadways that do not meet these criteria, an ETS must be performed to determine the proper 
prima facie speed. An ETS evaluates existing roadway geometric conditions, collision history, 
and the land uses adjacent to a given road segment. A radar survey is conducted to determine 
the 85th-percentile speed (the speed that is not exceeded by 85 percent of vehicles surveyed), 
the average speed, and the 10 MPH pace (a 10 MPH range of speeds in which the majority of 
vehicles were traveling). The nearest 5 MPH increment to the 85th-percentile speed is typically 
deemed the appropriate speed limit, unless other conditions are present that, in the opinion of 
the traffic engineer, justify further reduction; in which case the engineer may cite a one-time, 
downward zoning of an additional five miles per hour. 

The Public Works Department conducts speed surveys on a road by road basis, conducting 

2 
Page 68

Item No. 8.



several speed surveys along a given roadway wherever there are logical segments based on the 
road geometry and adjacent land use. In most cases where roadway and traffic conditions have 
not changed since the previous ETS, the speed limit also does not change. In those instances, 
the City can choose to maintain the currently posted speed limit through a City Council 
resolution, which accepts the findings of the updated ETS. For the current update, the City 
hired the consulting firm TJKM to collect the relevant data and make recommendations 
regarding speed limits. 

The item under consideration is to adopt the consultant's recommendation to maintain the 
existing, posted speed limits on the following road segments: 

1. Greenback Lane, City limit to Madison A venue ( 45 MPH) 
2. Greenback Lane, Folsom-Auburn Road to Rainbow Bridge (35 MPH) 
3. Prairie City Road, Iron Point Road to Blue Ravine Road (45 MPH) 
4. Riley Street, East Bidwell Street to Blue Ravine Road (35 MPH) 

The Traffic Safety Committee reviewed this item at their October 24, 2019 meeting and voted 
unanimously to support the recommendation to maintain the existing speed limits on these 
segments. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no financial impact. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Submitted, 

1. Resolution No. 10388 - A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed Limits on 
Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street 

2. Exhibit A - Recommended Speed Limits Summary 

3. Action Summary of the October 24, 2019 Traffic Safety Committee Meeting 

Director 

3 
Page 69

Item No. 8.



Attachment 1 

Resolution No. 10388 

Page 70

Item No. 8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10388 

A RESOLUTION TO MAINTAIN EXISTING SPEED LIMITS ON 
GREENBACK LANE, PRAIRIE CITY ROAD AND RILEY STREET 

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is required to periodically update the Engineering and 
Traffic Studies for Speed Zoning (ETS) on major roadways; and 

WHEREAS, the City retained TJKM Consultants to perform the updated ETS; and 

WHEREAS, TJKM recommended that the existing speed limit be maintained on 
Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the proposed speed limits and 
agreed with the consultant's recommendation to maintain the existing speed limits; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom 
agrees to maintain existing speed limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street 
and, 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 11 th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member(s): 
ABSENT: Council Member(s): 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 10388 
Page I of 1 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 71

Item No. 8.



Attachment 2 

Exhibit A - Recommended Speed Limits 
Summary 

Page 72

Item No. 8.



Exhibit A 

I I 
Speed (mph) Changes to 

# Street Survey Limits i 85th I Recommended 
Existing Speed 

I Existing 
Percentile Limit 

51 Greenback Lane City limits to Madison Ave 45 44 45 0 

54 Greenback Lane Folsom-Auburn Rd to Rainbow Bridge 35 32 35 0 

72 Prairie City Road Iron Point Road to Blue Ravine Rd 45 47 45 0 

75 Riley Street East Bidwell St to Blue Ravine Rd 35 39 35 0 

Page 73

Item No. 8.



Attachment 3 

Action Summary of the October 24, 2019 
Traffic Safety Committee Meeting 

Page 74

Item No. 8.



City of Folsom 
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

ACTION SUMMARY 
4:00 p.m., Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Public Works Conference Room 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 4:02 p.m. by Chair Pew 

2. ROLL CALL: 
Present: Newman, Pew, Rackovan, Rodriguez, Baade, Soulsby 
Absent: Washburn 

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY 
Action Summary of the September 26, 2019 meeting were approved with no 

rev1s10ns. 

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Rebecca Bolin, inquired about a possible traffic data collection device mounted at 

the entrance to her neighborhood, and the process for obtaining information regarding 
calls for service received by Folsom PD. 

5. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Neighborhood lss ues 
a. Willard/Chan Stop Sign Request: Moved by Baade, seconded by Rackovan to 

conduct a full study of the Willard corridor between Prairie City Road and 
Iron Point Road to evaluate three intersections for stop signs and/or 
crosswalks and to report back to the Committee; motion passed unanimously. 

Other Business: None 
b. Speed Limit Adoption: East Natoma Street, Empire Ranch Road, Folsom

Auburn Road, Greenback Lane, Oak Avenue Parkway, Prairie City Road, 
Riley Street: Moved by Rackovan, seconded by Rodriguez to accept the 
speed limit recommendations of the consulting engineer and submit the 
surveys to City Council for final adoption; motion passed unanimously. 

Project Review: None 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS None. 

7. ADJOURNMENT at 4:29 p.m. 

Action Summary.Oct.19 
Page 75

Item No. 8.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 76

Item No. 8.



. 
l >f 1> L ~ O _:\l 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Consent Calendar 

Resolution No.10389 -A Resolution Accepting the Grant 
Award from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
(SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project 
Development Grant Funding Program for the City of Folsom 
Active Transportation Plan 

Parks and Recreation Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
Staff Recommends the City Council approve Resolution No.10389-A Resolution Accepting 
the Grant Award from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) 2019 State 
of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant Funding Program for the City of 
Folsom Active Transportation Plan. 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 
The City last updated the current Pedestrian Master Plan in 2014. It inventoried all pedestrian 
facilities and created the primary pedestrian route network, focused on corridors with the 
highest potential pedestrian demand and prioritized projects in these areas. The City last 
updated the current Bikeway Master Plan in 2007. The Plan laid out a network of Class I 
trails, including street overcrossings and undercrossing, and prioritized capital projects. 

The Active Transportation Master Plan (ATP) will combine and update the master plans for 
both pedestrian and bicycle facilities in the City of Folsom. The ATP will guide the planning, 
development, and maintenance of existing and future bicycle and pedestrian facilities within 
the City, including recommended citywide active transportation network improvements and 
Safe Routes to School. The City is committed to the design and operation of Complete 
Streets, providing equitable, safe, and effective use of all streets by all users. The purpose of 
the ATP is to increase bicycling and walking opportunities through the creation of a safe, 
connected, convenient, and visible active transportation network. 

1 
Page 77

Item No. 9.



In July 2019, the City was notified by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments that the 
City of Folsom proposed Active Transportation Plan (ATP) was selected for funding and will 
be awarded the full grant amount of $150,000 plus City matching funds ofup to $50,000. 

POLICY/ RULE 
The City Council Adopted Resolution No. 7332 Financial Policies of the City of Folsom on 
May 25, 2004. Section D - Intergovernmental Revenues, Paragraph C - Grant Project 
Resolutions states, "All grants received from the Federal or State government for operating 
or capital purposes shall be recognized in separate grant project resolutions. A balanced grant 
project resolution must be adopted prior to beginning the project." 

ANALYSIS 
The City of Folsom Active Transportation Plan will be funded through the $150,000 received 
from the SA COG 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant 
Funding Program. The City of Folsom is required to provide a 11.47% minimum match. The 
Planning and Project Development funding category provides funding for transportation 
planning studies or technical work towards a specified project development phase (e.g., 
environmental analysis, preliminary engineering, etc.) on a capital project that supports the 
implementation of the Metropolitan Transportation Plan & Sustainable Communities 
Strategy (MTP/SCS) priorities. Funding awards must be fully expended by 2025. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The SACOG 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant will be 
accepted in the amount of $150,000 with a local fund match ofup to $50,000. The local 
match of up to $50,000 will be utilized from Measure A Funds. The total amount of 
$200,000 will provide the funding to complete an Active Transportation Master Plan. Staff 
will return to City Council at a later date for approval of a consultant and appropriation of the 
grant funds. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) only applies to projects that have the 
potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The requested action is not 
considered a project under CEQA. 

ATTACHMENT 
1. Resolution No.10389 -A Resolution Accepting the Grant Award from the Sacramento 

Area Council of Governments (SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project 
Development Grant Funding Program for the City of Folsom Active Transportation Plan 

Submitted, 

Lorraine Poggione, 
Parks and Recreation Department Director 

2 Page 78

Item No. 9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10389 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GRANT A WARD FROM THE SACRAMENTO 
AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (SACOG) 2019 STATE OF GOOD REPAIR 
PLANNING AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR 

THE CITY OF FOLSOM ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

WHEREAS, in May 2019, the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) 
released a call for applications for the 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project 
Development Grant Funding Program; and 

WHEREAS, an estimated fifty-six million dollars in funds were available under the 2019 
State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant Funding Program; and 

WHEREAS, in July 2019 staff was notified that the City was awarded a grant in the 
amount of $150,000, plus $50,000 in City matching funds from Measure A (Fund 276); and 

WHEREAS, all contracts relating to the grant fund award shall be approved by the City 
Attorney. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom 
hereby: 

1. Approves the acceptance of a grant award from the Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant 
Funding Program in the amount of $150,000; and 

2. Appoints the Parks and Recreation Department Director, as agent of the City of Folsom to 
conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents, including, but not limited to 
applications, agreements, amendments, payment requests, which may be necessary for the 
completion of the aforementioned project; and 

PASS ED AND ADOPTED this 11 th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member(s): 
ABSENT: Council Member(s): 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 10389 
Page 1 of 1 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 79

Item No. 9.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 80

Item No. 9.



! } _ 1 ·-.: J. > ,, l 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

FROM: 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

2/11/2020 

Consent Calendar 

Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution of the City Council 
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with 
Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the 
Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan 
and Appropriation of Funds 

Environmental and Water Resources Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and 
adopt Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an 
Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and 
Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies projects that are 
critical to ensuring the delivery of adequate and high quality water supply to all residents. 
Specifically, the EWR Department is seeking to develop a Risk and Resiliency Assessment 
(RRA) and update the City's Emergency Response Plan (ERP). 

In October 2018, the American Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) introduced amendments to 
the Safe Drinking Water Act including a new requirement for community water systems to 
perform an RRA and prepare or update ERPs every five years. A WIA requires that the City 
submit certification letters stating that the requirements have been met by December 31, 2020 
for the RRA and June 30, 2021 for the ERP. 

1 
Page 81

Item No. 10.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch 
Corporation for professional services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency 
Response Plan for a not-to-exceed amount of $128,979. 

POLICY/ RULE 

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, supplies, equipment, services, 
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council. 

ANALYSIS 

Development of the RRA and updating the City's ERP will not only meet the AWIA 
requirements but will help identify vulnerabilities in the City's water system that can be 
addressed through the Capital Improvement Program. 

The RRA will focus on all-hazards assessment of risk to the water system from malevolent 
acts and natural hazards; resilience of water system infrastructure assets including source 
water, electronic and computer systems; monitoring practices, use, storage and handling of 
chemicals; and operation and maintenance of the system. The ERP will be updated to include 
strategies and resources to improve the resilience of the system, risk mitigation actions, risk 
detection strategies, and emergency plans and procedures. 

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants 
for water and wastewater projects. The consulting firm Black & Veatch Corporation was one 
of the firms selected as qualified to provide these services for this type of project through this 
recently completed pre-qualification process, by reason of their past experience and abilities 
for performing these types of services. 

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & 
Veatch Corporation for professional services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and 
Emergency Response Plan for a not-to-exceed amount of $128,979. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 

The FY 2019-20 Water Operating Budget did not include funding to develop the RRA nor 
update the ERP. Staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the amount of $129,000 in 
order to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for a not-to-exceed amount 
of$128,979. The additional appropriation would be to the Water Operating Budget (Fund 520) 
and the funding source for this appropriation would be current fund balance, which is available. 

2 Page 82

Item No. 10.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

This project is a study and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under 
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations, 
Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, 
Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15301 -Existing Facilities. 

ATTACHMENT 

Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution of the City Council Authorizing the City Manager to 
Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the 
Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds 

Submitted, 

:.'.::: 3£, Director 
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

3 Page 83

Item No. 10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10390 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE RISK AND RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT AND 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the City identifies that the project is critical to ensuring the treatment of 
high quality water supply to be delivered to all residents; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain the 
integrity and operation of the water treatment system; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2013 of the America's Water and Infrastructure Act (AWIA) 
requires community water systems serving populations of 3,300 people or more to perform a risk 
assessment using the results to develop or update their emergency response plan; and 

WHEREAS, Black & Veatch Corporation, by reason of their past experience and 
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting 
services for the project; and 

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520), 
however an additional appropriation in the amount of $129,000 will be needed; and 

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom 
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for 
professional services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan for 
an amount not-to-exceed $128,979. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate 
$129,000 to the FY2019-20 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). The appropriation will be from 
fund balance which is currently available. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11 th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call 
vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member( s): 
ABSENT: Council Member( s) : 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

Resolution No. 10390 
Page 1 of2 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 84

Item No. 10.



ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 10390 
Page 2 of2 Page 85

Item No. 10.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 86

Item No. 10.



1'0.LS(}~l 
'•c. •• • 

Folsom City Council 
Staff Re ort 

MEETING DATE: 2/11/2020 

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1300 - An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima 
Facie Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and 
Riley Street (Introduction and First Reading) 

FROM: Public Works Department 

RECOMMENDATION I CITY COUNCIL ACTION 

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council introduce and conduct the 
first reading of Ordinance No. 1300, an Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed 
Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Introduction and First 
Reading). 

BACKGROUND/ ISSUE 

California state law requires that local agencies establish speed limits on public streets based 
upon an Engineering and Traffic Study for Speed Zoning (ETS). The procedure for conducting 
such a study is defined in both the California Vehicle Code (CVC) and in the Manual 9f 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). Whenever a new roadway is opened to traffic, 
or when traffic conditions have significantly changed on an existing roadway, then an ETS 
must be conducted by the local agency. If the ETS concludes that a speed limit higher than 
the state minimum of 25 miles per hour (MPH) but less than the state maximum of 65 MPH is 
recommended, the speed limit must be adopted by City Council by ordinance, following a 
public hearing. 

POLICY /RULE 

Section 10.08.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that speed limits shall be established 
by an Engineering and Traffic Study and adopted by ordinance of the City Council. 

1 Page 87

Item No. 11.



ANALYSIS 

Speed limits are set to establish a uniform speed that allows traffic to safely traverse a given 
road segment. The underlying theory is that a proper speed limit will improve traffic flow by 
reducing conflicts between vehicles traveling at greatly differing speeds. Artificially low limits 
can create safety problems (i.e., rear-end collisions, tailgating); while artificially high limits 
can be unsafe under normal roadway and environmental conditions. If a proper speed limit is 
posted, those motorists that significantly exceed the posted limit are clearly unsafe compared 
to the general traffic flow and can be cited. Further, an ETS allows speed limits to be enforced 
with radar. 

Speed surveys are necessary to determine speed limits in excess of the minimum speed limit 
of 25 MPH but less than the state maximum limit of either 55 or 65 MPH, depending on the 
roadway's functional classification. Certain roadways or sections of roadways have "prima 
facie" limits associated with them. A "prima facie" speed is one that does not require a radar 
survey, as long as the road segment in question meets specific requirements. Some examples 
of "prima facie" limits are as follows: 

1. 25 MPH on residential streets that are less than 40 feet wide, not more than one-half 
mile between traffic control devices, and only one lane of traffic per direction. 

2. 25 MPH in business districts, as defined by the California Vehicle Code. 

3. 25 MPH when passing a senior care facility. 

4. 25 MPH when passing a children's play area during times when children are typically 
present (usually dawn to dusk). 

5. 25 MPH when passing a school while children are present, when the school is not 
separated from the roadway by a fence. When the school is fenced, then the 25 MPH 
limit only applies when children are going to or coming from school, if the roadway is 
used by school age pedestrians to access the campus. 

6. 15 MPH in alleys 

On roadways that do not meet these criteria, an ETS must be performed to determine the proper 
prima facie speed. An ETS evaluates existing roadway geometric conditions, collision history, 
and the land uses adjacent to a given road segment. A radar survey is conducted to determine 
the 85 th-percentile speed (the speed that is not exceeded by 85 percent of vehicles surveyed), 
the average speed, and the 10 MPH pace (a 10 MPH range of speeds in which the majority of 
vehicles were traveling). The nearest 5 MPH increment to the 85th-percentile speed is typically 
deemed the appropriate speed limit, unless other conditions are present that, in the opinion of 
the traffic engineer, justify further reduction; in which case the engineer may cite a one-time, 
downward zoning of an additional five miles per hour. 

The Public Works Department conducts speed surveys on a road by road basis, conducting 

2 
Page 88

Item No. 11.



several speed surveys along a given roadway wherever there are logical segments based on the 
road geometry and adjacent land use. The item before the Council at this time focuses on 
portions of three major roadways: 

1. Greenback Lane, Madison Ave. to Folsom-Auburn Rd. (reduction from 50 MPH to 45 
MPH) 

2. Prairie City Road, Highway 50 to Iron Point Road (reduction from 50 MPH to 45 MPH) 

t Riley Street, Rainbow Bridge to East Bidwell Street (reduction from 35 MPH to 30 
MPH) 

The results of the speed surveys conducted for these roadways are attached for your 
information. All other speed limits along the subject roadways are not affected by this 
ordinance and are addressed by another item on this agenda in which staff recommends all 
other speed limits along the three roadways remain unchanged. 

The Traffic Safety Committee reviewed this item at their October 24, 2019 meeting and voted 
unanimously to support the recommended speed limits. A copy of the Action Summary from 
that meeting is attached. 

This is the introduction and first reading of the ordinance. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no financial impact. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Ordinance No. 1300 -An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed 
Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Introduction 
and First Reading) 

2. Action Summary of the October 24, 2019 Traffic Safety Committee Meeting 

Subrnitted,a..d. -
Dave Nugen, Public w[oo Director 

3 
Page 89

Item No. 11.



Attachment 1 

Ordinance No. 1300 

Page 90

Item No. 11.



ORDINANCE NO. 1300 

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE ADOPTING PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS ON 
GREENBACK LANE, PRAIRIE CITY ROAD AND RILEY STREET (INTRODUCTION 

AND FIRST READING) 

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1 PURPOSE 

A. State law requires that local agencies establish speed limits on public streets within their 
jurisdictions using criteria defined in the California Vehicle Code; and 

B. The previous adoption of speed limits on roadways in the City of Folsom occurred in 
2010;and 

C. The Public Works Department has conducted valid Engineering and Traffic Studies for 
speed zoning to determine prima facie speeds on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and 
Riley Street; and 

D. The proposed speed limits were reviewed and approved by the Traffic Safety Committee 
on October 24, 2019; and 

E. Notice of hearing has been given in the form and in the manner required by State law and 
the Folsom Municipal Code. 

SECTION 2 DESIGNATION OF PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS 

The Prima Facie speed limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street, as shown 
under the "Recommended" column in Exhibit A attached to this Ordinance, are hereby adopted 
by the City Council. 

SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part 
thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the 
remaining portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would 
have passed each section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective. 

SECTION 4 EFFECTIVE DATE 

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and 
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption 
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. 

Ordinance No. 1300 
Page 1 of3 

Page 91

Item No. 11.



This ordinance was introduced, and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the 
City Council on February 11, 2020 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the 
City Council on February 25, 2020. 

On a motion by Council Member ______ seconded by Council Member 
, the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, 
State of California, this 11th day of February 2020, by the following roll-call vote: 

AYES: Council Member(s): 
NOES: Council Member(s): 
ABSENT: Council Member(s): 
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): 

ATTEST: 

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK 

Ordinance No. 1300 
Page 2 of3 

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR 

Page 92

Item No. 11.



# Street 

52 Greenback Lane 

53 Greenback Lane 

71 Prairie City Road 

73 Riley Street 

74 Riley Street 

Ordinance No. 1300 
Page 3 of3 

Exhibit A 

Survey Limits 

Madison Ave to American River Canyon Dr 

American River Canyon Dr to Folsom-Auburn Rd 

Highway 50 to Iron Point Rd 

Rainbow Bridge to Leidesdorff St 

Leidesdorff St to East Bidwell St 

Speed (mph) 

50 46 

50 44 

50 45 

35 23 

35 36 

45 

45 

45 

30 

30 

Changes to 
Existing Speed 

-5 

-5 

-5 

-5 

-5 

Page 93

Item No. 11.



Attachment 2 

Action Summary of the October 24, 2019 
Traffic Safety Committee Meeting 

Page 94

Item No. 11.



City of Folsom 
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

ACTION SUMMARY 
4:00 p.m., Thursday, October 24, 2019 

Public Works Conference Room 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 4:02 p.m. by Chair Pew 

2. ROLL CALL: 
Present: Newman, Pew, Rackovan, Rodriguez, Baade, Soulsby 
Absent: Washburn 

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY 
Action Summary of the September 26, 2019 meeting were approved with no 

rev1s10ns. 

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Rebecca Bolin, inquired about a possible traffic data collection device mounted at 

the entrance to her neighborhood, and the process for obtaining information regarding 
calls for service received by Folsom PD. 

5. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Neighborhood Issues 
a. Willard/Chan Stop Sign Request: Moved by Baade, seconded by Rackovan to 

conduct a full study of the Willard corridor between Prairie City Road and 
Iron Point Road to evaluate three intersections for stop signs and/or 
crosswalks and to report back to the Committee; motion passed unanimously. 

Other Business: None 
b. Speed Limit Adoption: East Natoma Street, Empire Ranch Road, Folsom

Auburn Road, Greenback Lane, Oak Avenue Parkway, Prairie City Road, 
Riley Street: Moved by Rackovan, seconded by Rodriguez to accept the 
speed limit recommendations of the consulting engineer and submit the 
surveys to City Council for final adoption; motion passed unanimously. 

Project Review: None 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS None. 

7. ADJOURNMENT at 4:29 p.m. 

Action Summary.Oct.19 
Page 95

Item No. 11.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 96

Item No. 11.


	Top
	1. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom National Charity League for their Community Service
	Item 1 - Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom National Charity League for their Community Service

	2. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom Concert Association for Receiving the 2019 Folsom Arts Achievement Award
	Item 2 - Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom Concert Association for Receiving the 2019 Folsom Arts Achievement Award

	3. Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element Update – Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update
	Item 3 - Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element Update – Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update

	4. City Manager's Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for Fiscal Year 2019 and the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Second Quarter Financial Report
	Item 4 - City Manager's Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for Fiscal Year 2019 and the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Second Quarter Financial Report

	5. Approval of the January 28, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item 5 - Approval of the January 28, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

	6. Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Surplus Railroad Rolling Stock to the Placerville and Sacramento Valley Railroad
	Item 6 - Resolution No. 10386 - A Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Surplus Railroad Rolling Stock to the Placerville and Sacramento Valley Railroad

	7. Resolution No. 10387 - A Resolution Accepting a Grant from the California Department of Transportation for the Local Road Safety Plan
	Item 7 - Resolution No. 10387 - A Resolution Accepting a Grant from the California Department of Transportation for the Local Road Safety Plan

	8. Resolution No. 10388 - A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street
	Item 8 - Resolution No. 10388 - A Resolution to Maintain Existing Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street

	9. Resolution No. 10389 - A Resolution Accepting the Grant Award from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant Funding Program for the City of Folsom Active Transportation Plan
	Item 9 - Resolution No. 10389 - A Resolution Accepting the Grant Award from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant Funding Program for the City of Folsom Active Transportation Plan

	10. Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan  and Appropriation of Funds
	Item 10 - Resolution No. 10390 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds

	11. Ordinance No. 1300 - An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Introduction and First Reading)
	Item 11 - Ordinance No. 1300 - An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Introduction and First Reading)

	Bottom

